THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF SANDWELL (AREA No. 6. TIPTON, TIVIDALE AND OLDBURY) (TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER No. 10) 2011.

Operational Date: 14th March 2011

Contents	Page
Preamble and Definitions	2
Section 1: No Waiting at any time Schedule 1	5
Section 2: No waiting during prescribed times Schedule 2	41
Section 3: No stopping at school entrances during prescribed hours Schedule 3	44
Section 5: Limited waiting during prescribed hours Schedule 5	47
Section 6: No loading or unloading during prescribed hours Schedule 6	51
Section 7: loading and unloading during prescribed hours Schedule 7	53
Section 8: Parking Bays for Disabled Badge Holders Only Schedule 8	55
Section 9: On Street Taxi Rank Schedule 9	57
Section 10: Motorcycle Parking Only Schedule 10	59
Section 18: Residents Parking Schedule 18 Residents Parking Schedule 18a Shared use Schedule 18b Scale of Charges	61 66 67 68
Section 19: Pay and Display Schedule 19 Schedule 19B: P&D Scale of Charges	69 73
Section 20: Orders Revoked	73

SANDWELL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF SANDWELL (AREA No 6. TIPTON, TIVIDALE AND OLDBURY) (TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER No.10) 2011.

The Borough Council of Sandwell ("the Council") in exercise of its powers under Sections 1, 2, 45 and 46 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("the 1984 Act") and under the Road Traffic Act 1991 as amended (whether generally or in relation to the area of the Council) ("the 1991 Act") and of all other enabling powers, and after consulting with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with paragraph 20 of Schedule 9 to the 1984 Act, hereby makes the following Order:-

- 1 This Order may be cited as The Borough Council of Sandwell (Area No 6. Tipton, Tividale and Oldbury) (Traffic Regulation Order No.10) 2011 and shall come into operation on 14th March 2011
- 2 The restrictions imposed by this order shall be in addition to and not in derogation from any restriction or requirements imposed by any regulations made or having effect as if made under any other enactment.
- 3 In this Order
 - a) "Disabled person's vehicle" has the same meaning as in the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000.
 - b) "Disabled person's badge" has the same meaning as in the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (England) Regulations 2000.
 - c) "Parking disc" means the disc issued by the Local Authority complying with the requirements of Regulation 8(5) of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000 and capable of showing the quarter hour period during which a period of waiting began.
 - d) "Relevant position" has the same meaning as in the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000 and means:
 - i) A badge is displayed in the "relevant position" if –
 - the badge is exhibited on the dashboard or facia of the vehicle, or
 - where the vehicle is not fitted with a dashboard or facia, the badge is exhibited in a conspicuous position on the vehicle,

so that the front of the badge, as defined in Part I and Part II of the Schedule to the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (England) Regulations 2000, is clearly legible from the outside of the vehicle.

- ii) A parking disc is displayed in the "relevant position" if –
- the disc is exhibited on the dashboard or facia of the vehicle, or



- so that, when marked to show the quarter-hour period during which a period of waiting began, that period is clearly legible from the outside of the vehicle.
- e) "junction" means the intersection of the outside edge of the first highway with the outside edge of the second highway.
- f) "business" means one which is registered for Business Rates.
- g) "driver" in relation to a motor vehicle waiting in a parking area, means the person driving the motor vehicle at the time it was left in the parking place.
- h) "goods vehicle" means a motor vehicle not exceeding 2.3m in height or 5.25m in length, which is constructed or adapted for use for the carriage of goods or of burden of any description and is not drawing a trailer.
- i) "household" means the occupants of a dwelling used or suitable for use as a separate dwelling.
- j) "Institution" means an institution concerned with the care of disabled persons to which a disabled person's badge may be issued in accordance with Section 21(4) of the Chronically Sick and Disabled Persons Act 1970.
- k) "Institutional Badge" means a disabled person's badge issued to an institution.
- I) "Motor cycle" has the same meaning as in Section 136 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- m) "Motor vehicle" has the same meaning as in Section 136 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- n) "owner" in relation to a motor vehicle means the person by whom the vehicle was kept, which in the case of a vehicle registered under the vehicle Excise and Registration Act 1994 (Section 22) is presumed (unless the contrary is proved) to be the person in whose name the vehicle is registered except that the meaning of "owner" shall have the meaning in Regulation 5 (3) of the Civil Enforcement of Parking Contraventions (England) General Regulations 2007 in respect of a person who is served a penalty charge notice hiring a vehicle under a hiring agreement and the person hiring the vehicle had signed a statement of liability acknowledging their liability in respect of any parking contravention during the currency of the hiring agreement.
- o) "parking place" means the part of a road authorised by the Order to be used for the purposes of parking a motor vehicle.
- p) "parking ticket" means a ticket lawfully obtained from a ticket machine provided by the Council for the issue of parking tickets appropriately dated and time stamped relating to Schedule 19B of this Order
- q) "permit" means a permit issued under the provisions of Clause 18/08, 18/09 and 18/10 of this Order.

- r) "Permit holder" means a person to whom a permit has been issued under the provisions of Clause 18/08, 18/09 and 18/10 of this Order.
- s) "taxi" has the meaning given by Regulation 4 of the Traffic Regulations and General Directions 2002.
- t) *"telecommunications apparatus"* has the same meaning as in Schedule 2 of the Telecommunications Act 1984.
- u) "ticket machine" means an approved ticket issuing machine provided by the Council for the issue of parking tickets appropriately dated and time stamped.
- v) "traffic sign" means a sign of any size, colour and type prescribed or authorised under, or having effect as though prescribed or authorised under Section 64 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- w) "universal service provider" has the same meaning as in the Postal Services Act 2000.

Section 1: No waiting at any time

- **1/01.** Subject to the provisions of this section no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait at any time in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 1** to this Order.
- **1/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 1/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle or its load (if any).
- **1/03.** Nothing in **Clause 1/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - (b) to enable the vehicle to be used for the purposes of
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - **iv)** the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in Schedule 1 of this Order;
 - **(c)** to enable a vehicle, which is a universal service povider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.;
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
- 1/04. Nothing in Clause 1/01 of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit a motor vehicle which displays in the relevant position, a valid disabled person's badge and a parking disc (on which the driver or other person in charge of the motor vehicle has marked the time at which the period of waiting began) to wait in the sides of lengths of road referred to in Schedule 1 for a period not exceeding 3 hours (provided that this waiting is not during a period separated by an interval of less than 1 hour from a previous period of waiting by the same motor vehicle in the same sides of lengths of road).

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No 1/01	ALBERT STREET	of St east	from its junction with Unity Place to a point 22 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Unity Place.
1/02	ALBERT STREET	west	for its entire length.
1/03	ALBERT STREET	north	from a point 61 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Unity Place to its junction with Queen Street.
1/04	ALBION ROAD	south	from a point 96 metres south west of its junction with Pennington Close for a distance of 63 metres in a south westerly direction.
1/05	ALBION STREET	west	from its junction with New Cross Street to a point 20 metres north east of the extended northern kerbline of Union Street.
1/06	ALBION STREET	west	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 31 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Union Street.
1/07	ALBION STREET	east	from its junction with Owen Street to its junction with Union Street.
1/08	ALEXANDRA ROAD	south	from its south western extent to a point 14 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Robert Road.
1/09	ALEXANDRA ROAD	south	from a point 21 metres west of its junction with Spring Street to a point 15 metres east of that junction.
1/10	ALEXANDRA ROAD	south	from a point 12 metres east of its junction with Ferguson Drive to a point 12 metres west of that junction.
1/11	ALEXANDRA ROAD	north	from a point 82 metres east of the extended western building line of Fire Station House Alexandra Road (adjacent to child care centre) for a distance of 40 metres in an easterly direction.
1/12	ALEXANDRA ROAD	south	from a point 6 metres west of its junction with Watery Lane to its junction with Owen Street Relief Road.
1/13	ALEXANDRA ROAD	north east	from a point 48 metres south-east of its junction with Locarno Road to a point 8 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Watery Lane.
1/14	ALEXANDRA ROAD	south west	from a point 44 metres south-east of the extended eastern kerbline of Locarno Road to its junction with Owen Street Relief Road.
1/15	ALEXANDRA ROAD	north	from its north western extent to a point 9 metres east of its junction with Robert Road.
1/16	ALLEN DRIVE	south	from its junction with Roebuck Street to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/17	ALLEN DRIVE	north	for its entire length.
1/18	ANDREW ROAD	south	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Greenacre Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/19	ANNE CLOSE	north west	from its junction with Dunkirk Avenue to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction.
1/20	ANNE CLOSE	south east	from its junction with Dunkirk Avenue to a point 75 metres south-west of that junction.
1/21	ANNE CLOSE (access 7-41)	south west	from its junction with Anne Close to a point 26 metres south-east of that junction.
1/22	ANNE CLOSE (access 7-41)	north east	from its junction with Anne Close to a point 15 metres south-east of that junction.
1/23	ARTHUR ROAD	south	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 11 metres north-east of that junction.
1/24	ARTHUR ROAD	north	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 11 metres north-east of that junction.
1/25	ASHTREE ROAD	east	from its junction with Bath Row to its junction with St James Road
1/26	ASHTREE ROAD	west	from its junction with The Dingle to its junction with Bury Hill Road.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/27	AULT STREET	west	from its junction with Kelvin Way to a point 9 metres south of that junction
1/28	AULT STREET	east	from its junction with Kelvin Way to a point 9 metres south of that junction
1/29	BAGNALL STREET	west	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 17 metres south of that junction.
1/30	BAGNALL STREET	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 13 metres north of that junction.
1/31	BAGNALL STREET	west	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 11 metres north of that junction.
1/32	BAGNALL STREET	east	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 13 metres south of that junction.
1/33	BAKER STREET	east	from a point 12 metres north of its junction with Birmingham New Road (Service Road) to a point 20 metres south of that junction.
1/34	BALLFIELDS	west	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 14 metres south of that junction.
1/35	BALLFIELDS	east	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 13 metres south of that junction.
1/36	BANNISTER ROAD	south	from its junction with Leabrook Road North to a point 11 metres west of that junction.
1/37	BANNISTER ROAD	north	from its junction with Leabrook Road North to a point 12 metres west of that junction.
1/38	BARNETT STREET	west	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 9 metres south of that junction.
1/39	BARNETT STREET	west	from its junction with Walford Street to a point 5 metres north of that junction.
1/40	BARNETT STREET	east	from its junction with Walford Street to a point 5 metres north of that junction.
1/41	BARNETT STREET	east	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 10 metres south of that junction.
1/42	BATH ROW	west	from its junction with St James Road to a point 22 metres north of that junction.
1/43	BATH ROW	east	from its junction with St James Road to a point 21 metres north of that junction.
1/44	BAYLEYS LANE	south	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 34 metres east of that junction.
1/45	BAYLEYS LANE	north	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 31 metres east of that junction.
1/46	BEAN DRIVE	west	from its junction with Thunderbolt Way to a point 8 metres south of that junction.
1/47	BEDFORD STREET	south east	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 11 metres north-east of that junction.
1/48	BEDFORD STREET	north west	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 11 metres north-east of that junction.
1/49	BEECHES ROAD	north	from a point 34 metres north-west of the extended western kerbline of The Beeches for a distance of 9 metres in a north westerly direction.
1/50	BEECHES ROAD	south	from a point 7 metres south-east of its junction with The Beeches for a distance of 67 metres in a south easterly direction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/51	BEECHES ROAD	south	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 22 metres north-west of that junction.
1/52	BEECHES ROAD	west	from a point 11 metres north-west of its junction with Jesson Street to a point 19 metres south-east of its junction with Bagnall Street.
1/53	BEECHES ROAD	west	from a point 8 metres north of its junction with Hope Street to a point 15 metres south of that junction.
1/54	BEECHES ROAD	west	from a point 4 metres north-west of its junction with Thynne Street to a point 11 metres south-east of that junction.
1/55	BEECHES ROAD	north	from a point 10 metres north-west of its junction with Europa Avenue to its junction with Birmingham Road.
1/56	BELL STREET	south	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 25 metres east of that junction.
1/57	BELL STREET	south	from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/58	BELL STREET	north	from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/59	BELL STREET	north	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 20 metres east of that junction.
1/60	BEVAN ROAD	south east	from a point 12 metres south-west of its junction with Shaw Road to a point 10 metres north-east of that junction.
1/61	BILSTON ROAD	west	from its junction with Wednesbury Oak Road to a point 69 metres north of that junction.
1/62	BILSTON ROAD	east	from its junction with Farmer Way to a point 94 metres north of that junction.
1/63	BIRCHFIELD LANE	east	from a point 31 metres north of its junction with Houghton Street for a distance of 24 metres in a north easterly direction.
1/64	BIRCHFIELD LANE	east	from a point 33 metres south of its junction with Houghton Street to its south-eastern extent.
1/65	BIRCHFIELD LANE	west	from a point 223 metres south of its junction with Thurston Avenue around the turning head to its south-eastern extent.
1/66	BIRCHFIELD LANE	east	from its junction with Park Street to a point 11 metres south of that junction.
1/67	BIRCHFIELD LANE	east	from a point 5 metres south of its junction with Houghton Street to a point 20 metres north of that junction.
1/68	BIRMINGHAM NEW ROAD (Service Road)	south	from its junction with Baker Street to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/69	BIRMINGHAM NEW ROAD (Service Road)	north	from its junction with Baker Street to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/70	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	south	from a point 36 metres east of its junction with Green Street to its junction with Oldbury Ringway.
1/71	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	north	from a point 128 metres east of its junction with Bagnall Street to its junction with The Expressway.
1/72	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	north	from a point 22 metres west of its junction with Bagnall Street to a point 20 metres east of that junction.
1/73	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	north	from a point 63 metres west of its junction with Bagnall Street to a point 51 metres east of its junction with Jesson Street.
1/74	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	north	from its junction with Jesson Street to a point 22 metres south-east of that junction.
1/75	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	south	from a point 24 metres east of its junction with Salisbury Road to its junction with A41 Motorway Island.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side	Location
1/76	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	of St south	from a point 33 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 12 metres east of that junction
1/77	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	south	from a point 88 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road for a distance of 5 metres in a North Westerly direction.
1/78	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	north	from a point 15 metres east of its junction with Broadwell Road to its junction with Birmingham Street.
1/79	BIRMINGHAM STREET	north	from a point 77 metres east of its junction with Unity Place (Eastern Junction) to its junction with Birmingham Road including service road to No 82 Birmingham Street.
1/80	BIRMINGHAM STREET	north	from its junction with Church Street to a point 31 metres south-east of its junction with Unity Place (western junction).
1/81	BIRMINGHAM STREET	south	from a point 15 metres north-west of its junction with Low Town to its junction with Oldbury Ringway.
1/82	BIRMINGHAM STREET	north	from a point 16 metres north-west of its junction with Unity Place (Eastern junction) to a point 13 metres south-east of that junction.
1/83	BLAKELEY WOOD ROAD	south	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 35 metres east of that junction.
1/84	BLAKELEY WOOD ROAD	north	from its junction with Leabrook Road to a point 37 metres east of that junction.
1/85	BLAKEMORE ROAD	south	from its junction with Brandon Way (southern junction) to a point 8 metres south-west of that junction.
1/86	BLAKEMORE ROAD	north	from its junction with Brandon Way (southern junction) to a point 8 metres south-west of that junction.
1/87	BLOOMFIELD ROAD	south	from its junction with Newhall Street to a point 24 metres south-west of its junction with Regent Street.
1/88	BLOOMFIELD ROAD	east	from its junction with Factory Road to a point 53 metres north of that junction.
1/89	BLOOMFIELD ROAD	north	from its junction with Bradleys Lane to a point 65 metres south-west of that junction.
1/90	BOURNE AVENUE	south	from its junction with Bridge Road to a point 23 metres north-west of that junction.
1/91	BOURNE AVENUE	north	from its junction with Bridge Road to a point 18 metres north-west of that junction.
1/92	BRADES RISE	south	from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Regan Drive to a point 9 metres north-east of that junction.
1/93	BRADES ROAD	east	from a point 71 metres south of the extended northern kerbline of Florence Road to its junction with Rounds Green Road.
1/94	BRADES ROAD	east	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 70 metres south of that junction.
1/95	BRADES ROAD	west	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 81 metres south of that junction.
1/96	BRADES ROAD	west	from a point 12 metres north of its junction with St James Road to its junction with Taylors Lane.
1/97	BRADES ROAD	west	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Dingle Street to a point 9 metres south of that junction.
1/98	BRADES ROAD	east	from a point 13 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Florence Road to a point 34 metres south of the extended northern kerbline of Florence Road

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No		of St	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 10 metres north of that
1/99	BRADLEY STREET	west	junction.
1/100	BRADLEY STREET	east	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 9 metres north of that junction.
1/101	BRADLEYS LANE	south	from its junction with Bloomfield Road to a point 47 metres north-west of its junction with Fountain Lane.
1/102	BRADLEYS LANE	north	from its junction with High Street to a point 104 metres north-west of that junction.
1/103	BRAMAH WAY	south	from its junction with New Road to a point 8 metres south-west of that junction.
1/104	BRAMAH WAY	north	from its junction with New Road to a point 8 metres south-west of that junction.
1/105	BRANDON WAY	west	from a point 27 metres north-west of its junction with Blakemore Road (southern junction) to its junction with Bromford Lane.
1/106	BRANDON WAY	east	from a point 27 metres north-west of the extended northern kerbline of Blakemore Road (southern junction) to its junction with Bromford Lane.
1/107	BRICK KILN STREET	east	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 38 metres north of that junction.
1/108	BRICK KILN STREET	east	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 32 metres north of that junction.
1/109	BRICKHOUSE LANE SOUTH	south	from a point 102 metres north-east of its junction with Great Bridge to the end of the adopted road.
1/110	BRICKHOUSE LANE SOUTH	north	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 22 metres north-east of that junction.
1/111	BRICKHOUSE LANE SOUTH	south	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 20 metres north-east of that junction.
1/112	BRICKHOUSE LANE SOUTH	north	from a point 106 metres north of its junction with Great Bridge to the end of the adopted road including both sides of he access road to Great Western Way.
1/113	BRIDGE ROAD	east	from a point 32 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Bourne Avenue for a distance of 17 metres in a southerly direction.
1/114	BRIDGE ROAD	west	from a point 16 metres south of its junction with Bourne Avenue to a point 41 metres north of its junction with Bourne Avenue.
1/115	BRIDGE ROAD	outer side	the circumference of the two refuges at the junction with Toll End Road and Bridge Road.
1/116	BRIDGE ROAD	west	from its junction with Horseley Road to a point 16 metres north of that junction.
1/117	BRIDGE ROAD	east	from its junction with Horseley Road to a point 8 metres north of that junction.
1/118	BRIDGE ROAD	south east	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 68 metres south-west of that junction.
1/119	BRIDGE STREET	west	from a point 24 metres north of its junction with Cyprus Street for a distance of 38 metres in a northerly direction.
1/120	BRIDGE STREET	east	from a point 8 metres south of its junction with Cyprus Street to its north- eastern extent.
1/121	BRIDGE STREET	west	from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Cyprus Street to a point 7 metres south of its junction with John Street.
1/122	BRIDGE STREET	south	from its junction with Halesowen Street to a point 12 metres south-east of its junction with Church Square (eastern junction).

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No	Street Name	of St	
1/123	BRINDLEFIELDS WAY	south	from its junction with Groveland Road to a point 19 metres west of that junction.
1/124	BRINDLEFIELDS WAY	north	from its junction with Groveland Road to a point 18 metres west of that junction.
1/125	BRITANNIA STREET	west	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 14 metres north of that junction.
1/126	BRITANNIA STREET	east	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 16 metres north of that junction.
1/127	BROADWELL ROAD	west	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 27 metres north of that junction.
1/128	BROADWELL ROAD	north	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 42 metres south-east of that junction.
1/129	BROADWELL ROAD	south	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 46 metres south-east of that junction.
1/130	BROADWELL ROAD	south	from its junction with Bromford Lane to a point 34 metres north-east of its junction with Century Road.
1/131	BROADWELL ROAD	west	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 72 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Century Road.
1/132	BROADWELL ROAD	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 27 metres north of that junction.
1/133	BROMFORD LANE	west	from a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with Caroline Street to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction.
1/134	BROMFORD LANE	north	from a point 13 metres north-east of the extended northern kerbline of Clifford Road to its junction with Cornwallis Road.
1/135	BROMFORD LANE	south	from a point 17 metres north-east of the extended northern kerbline of Clifford Road to its junction with Bromford Road.
1/136	BROMFORD LANE	east	from a point 10 metres north-east of its junction with Livingstone Road to a point 7 metres south-west of that junction.
1/137	BROMFORD ROAD	north	from its junction with Cornwallis Road to a point 38 metres north-east of the extended northern kerbline of Century Road.
1/138	BROMFORD ROAD	east	from its junction with Church Street to a point 75 metres south of its junction with Century Road.
1/139	BROOKFIELD WAY	south west	from its junction with Powis Avenue (northern junction) to a point 26 metres south-east of that junction.
1/140	BROOKFIELD WAY	north east	from its junction with Powis Avenue (northern junction) to a point 23 metres south-east of that junction.
1/141	BURY HILL ROAD	east	from its junction with St James Road to a point 7 metres south of that junction.
1/142	BURY HILL ROAD	west	from a point 81 metres north of its junction with Wolverhampton Road to its junction with Ashtree Road.
1/143	CANAL STREET	south	from a point 38 metres east of its junction with Halesowen Street for a distance of 21 metres in an easterly direction.
1/144	CANAL STREET	south	from its junction with Halesowen Street to a point 9 metres east of that junction.
1/145	CANAL STREET	south	from its junction with Judge Close (back of path) to a point 48 metres northwest of that junction.
1/146	CANAL STREET	north	for its entire length.
1/147	CANAL STREET (service road)	west	from its junction with Canal Street to a point 14 metres north of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No 1/148	CANAL STREET (service road)	of St west	from a point 37 metres north of its junction with Canal Street to a point 3 metres east of the extended eastern building line of number 9 Birmingham Street.
1/149	CANAL STREET (service road)	east	from its junction with Canal Street to a point 1 metre north of that junction.
1/150	CARDEN CLOSE	north	from its junction with Phoenix Street to a point 26 metres south-east of that junction.
1/151	CARDEN CLOSE	south	from its junction with Phoenix Street to a point 10 metres south-east of that junction.
1/152	CAROLINE STREET	south	from its junction with Bromford Lane to a point 9 metres north-east of that junction.
1/153	CAROLINE STREET	north	from its junction with Bromford Lane to a point 9 metres north-east of that junction.
1/154	CASTLE ROAD	south	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 18 metres west of that junction
1/155	CASTLE ROAD	north	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 15 metres west of that junction
1/156	CASTLE STREET	south	from a point 52 metres north east of the junction of Dudley Road and High Street to its junction with High Street.
1/157	CHATWINS WHARF	south	from its junction with Albion Street to a point 6 metres east of that junction.
1/158	CHATWINS WHARF	north	from its junction with Albion Street to a point 6 metres east of that junction.
1/159	CHURCH SQUARE	east	from its junction with Birmingham Street (eastern junction) to its junction with Canal Street (link road).
1/160	CHURCH SQUARE	west	from its junction with Birmingham Street (western junction) to a point 32 metres south of that junction.
1/161	CHURCH SQUARE	west	from a point 65 metres south of its junction with Birmingham Street (western junction) to its junction with Canal Street (link road).
1/162	CHURCH SQUARE	inner side	for its entire length.
1/163	CHURCH SQUARE & CANAL STREET (link road)	both	for its entire length.
1/164	CHURCH STREET	east	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 37 metres north of its junction with Wesley Street.
1/165	CHURCH STREET	west	from its junction with Halesowen Street to its junction with Oldbury Ringway
1/166	CHURCH STREET	east	from its junction with Birmingham Street to a point 13 metres north of its junction with Wesley Street.
1/167	CHURCHBRIDGE	east	from a point 44 metres north of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 47 metres in a Northerly direction.
1/168	CHURCHBRIDGE	west	from a point 7 metres south of its junction with Thurston Avenue to a point 60 metres north of that junction.
1/169	CHURCHBRIDGE	west	from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Eel Street to a point 15 metres south of that junction.
1/170	CHURCHBRIDGE (cul-de-sac)	east	from its junction with Park Street to a point 27 metres north of that junction
1/171	CHURCHFIELD AVENUE	both	for its entire length.
1/172	CHURCHYARD ROAD	south	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 12 metres south-west of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side	Location
1/173	CHURCHYARD ROAD	of St north	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 16 metres south-west of that junction.
1/174	CLAYPIT LANE	west	from its junction with Wood Lane to a point 27 metres north-east of that junction.
1/175	CLAYPIT LANE	east	from its junction with Wood Lane to a point 21 metres north-east of that junction.
1/176	CLETON STREET	west	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 55 metres south-east of that junction.
1/177	CLETON STREET	east	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 50 metres south-east of that junction.
1/178	CONEYGREE ROAD	east	from a point 4 metres south of its junction with Tudor Street to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Latham Crescent (northern junction).
1/179	CONEYGREE ROAD	west	from a point 63 metres north of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 72 metres south of that junction.
1/180	CONEYGREE ROAD	west	from a point 35 metres south of its junction with Mission Drive to a point 12 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Fisher Street.
1/181	CONEYGREE ROAD	east	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Latham Crescent to a point 10 metres south of that junction (southern junction).
1/182	CONEYGREE ROAD	west	from a point 20 metres north of its junction with Mission Drive for a distance of 28 metres in a northerly direction.
1/183	CONEYGREE ROAD	east	from a point 16 metres north of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 11 metres south of that junction.
1/184	COPHALL STREET	east	from its junction with Sheepwash Lane to a point 9 metres south of that junction.
1/185	COPHALL STREET	east	from its junction with Sheepwash Lane to a point 6 metres south of that junction.
1/186	COPPICE STREET	west	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 34 metres north-west of that junction.
1/187	COPPICE STREET	east	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 30 metres north-west of that junction.
1/188	CORDLEY STREET	south east	from a point 18 metres south of its junction with Bridge Street for a distance of 9 metres in a south-westerly direction.
1/189	CORDLEY STREET	north west	from a point 5 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Bridge Street for a distance of 22 metres in a south-westerly direction.
1/190	CORNWALLIS ROAD	south	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 11 metres north-west of that junction.
1/191	CORNWALLIS ROAD	north	from its junction with Bromford Lane to a point 11 metres north-west of that junction.
1/192	CREDENDA ROAD	south	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 91 metres north-west of that junction.
1/193	CREDENDA ROAD	south	from a point 258 metres north-west of its junction with Bromford Road to its north-western extent.
1/194	CREDENDA ROAD	north	from a point 264 metres north-west of its junction with Bromford Road to its north-western extent.
1/195	CREDENDA ROAD	north	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 79 metres north-west of that junction.
1/196	CROWN WALK	south west	from its junction with Whitehouse Street (back of path) to a point 34 metres south-east of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/197	CROWN WALK	north east	from its junction with Whitehouse Street (back of path) to a point 30 metres south-east of that junction.
1/198	CRYSTAL DRIVE	east	from a point 84 metres north of its junction with Oldbury Road to its northwestern extent.
1/199	CRYSTAL DRIVE	north	from a point 43.5 metres west of the extended eastern building line of units 1-6 Ash Court for a distance of 17 metres in a westerly direction.
1/200	CRYSTAL DRIVE	south	from a point 43.5 metres west of the extended eastern building line of units 1-6 Ash Court for a distance of 19 metres in a westerly direction.
1/201	CRYSTAL DRIVE	west	from a point 92 metres north of its junction with Oldbury Road to its northwestern extent.
1/202	CUPFIELDS AVENUE	south	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/203	CUPFIELDS AVENUE	west	from its junction with Highfield Road to a point 11 metres south of that junction.
1/204	CUPFIELDS AVENUE	east	from its junction with Highfield Road to a point 13 metres south of that junction.
1/205	CUPFIELDS AVENUE	north	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/206	CYPRUS STREET	south	from a point 6 metres west of its junction with Bridge Street to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/207	CYPRUS STREET	north	from a point 6 metres west of its junction with Bridge Street to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/208	DANKS STREET	west	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 7 metres north of that junction.
1/209	DANKS STREET	east	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 8 metres north of that junction.
1/210	DAVEY ROAD	west	from its junction with Dudley Street to a point 8 metres south of that junction.
1/211	DAVEY ROAD	east	from its junction with Dudley Street to a point 9 metres south of that junction.
1/212	DEMUTH WAY	east	from a point 43 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 10 metres in a southerly direction.
1/213	DEMUTH WAY	east	from a point 74 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 16 metres in a southerly direction.
1/214	DEMUTH WAY	east	from a point 109 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 15 metres in a southerly direction.
1/215	DEMUTH WAY	east	from a point 148 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 12 metres in a southerly direction.
1/216	DEMUTH WAY	east	from a point 231 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 19 metres in a southerly direction.
1/217	DEMUTH WAY	east	from a point 305 metres south-west of its junction with Park Street to the end of the road.
1/218	DEMUTH WAY	west	from its junction with Park Street to a point 12 metres south of that junction.
1/219	DEMUTH WAY	west	from a point 43 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 11 metres in a southerly direction.
1/220	DEMUTH WAY	west	from a point 70 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 21 metres in a southerly direction.

Street Name Side of St Location	Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
1/222 DEMUTH WAY west from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 23 metres in a southerly direction. 1/223 DEMUTH WAY west from a point 146 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 12 metres in a southerly direction. 1/224 DEMUTH WAY west from a point 279 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 19 metres in a southerly direction. 1/225 DEMUTH WAY west from a point 279 metres south of its junction with Park Street to the end of the road including the turning area. 1/226 DEVEREUX ROAD east from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Pagnal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. 1/227 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. 1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. 1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 4 metres south-west of that junction. 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/233 DEVEREUX ROAD horth east junction. 1/234 DEVEY DRIVE north east junction with Reaple Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 29 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 29 metres south-west of that junction. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 29 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 19 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a p	-	Street Name		Location
DEMUTH WAY west from a point 146 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 12 metres in a southerly direction. from a point 126 metres in a southerly direction. from a point 228 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 12 metres in a southerly direction. from a point 279 metres south of its junction with Park Street to the end of the road including the turning area. from this junction with Park Street to a point 12 metres south of that junction. from a point 178 metres south of its junction with Paganal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. from a point 50 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 17 metres south-west of its juncti	No		of St	from a point 102 matros couth of its junction with Dark Street for a distance
1/222 DEMUTH WAY west form a point 146 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 12 metres in a southerly direction. 1/224 DEMUTH WAY west from a point 228 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 19 metres in a southerly direction. 1/225 DEMUTH WAY west from a point 279 metres south of its junction with Park Street to the end of the road including the turning area. 1/226 DEVEREUX ROAD east from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Pagnal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. 1/227 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Pagnal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. 1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. 1/229 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. 1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD eccess to 36-82 both for its entire length. 1/232 DEVEY DRIVE east from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of its junctio	1/221	DEMUTH WAY	west	
DEMUTH WAY West of 12 metres in a southerly direction. from a point 228 metres south of its junction with Park Street for a distance of 19 metres in a southerly direction. from a point 279 metres south of its junction with Park Street to the end of the road including the turning area. from its junction with Park Street to a point 12 metres south of the park and including the turning area. from its junction with Park Street to a point 12 metres south of that junction. from a point 17 metres south of its junction with Park Street to a point 17 metres south of that junction. from a point 17 metres south of that junction with Park Street to a point 18 metres south of that junction. from a point 17 metres south of that junction. from a point 17 metres south of that junction. from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. from a point 12 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a poi	4/000	5=1=		
DEMUTH WAY West of 19 metres in a southerly direction. from a point 279 metres south of its junction with Park Street to the end of the road including the turning area. from its junction with Park Street to a point 12 metres south of that junction. from a point 9 metres north of its junction with Pagnal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. from a point 9 metres north of its junction with Pagnal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. from a point 9 metres north of its junction with Pagnal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 10 metres south-west of that junction with Groveland Road. from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 16 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley	1/222	DEMUTH WAY	west	of 12 metres in a southerly direction.
1/224 DEMUTH WAY west from a point 279 metres south of its junction with Park Street to the end of the road including the turning area. 1/226 DEMUTH WAY east from its junction with Park Street to a point 12 metres south of that junction. 1/227 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Paganal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. 1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. 1/229 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. 1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/231 DEVEY DRIVE east junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/232 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/233 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 8 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 me	1/223	DEMUTH WAY	west	
the road including the turning area. from its junction with Park Street to a point 12 metres south of that junction. from a point 9 metres north of its junction with Paganal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. from a point 9 metres north of its junction with Paganal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. from a point 9 metres north of its junction with Paganal Drive to a point 7 metres south of that junction. from a point 7 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 9 metres north of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 5 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 5 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres north-west of that junction. from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37				
JEMILIA WAY JEVEREUX ROAD JEVEREUX	1/224	DEMUTH WAY	west	
punction. 1/226 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/227 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/229 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/229 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/220 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/220 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/232 DEVEREUX ROAD 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE 1/234 DINGLE STREET 1/235 DINGLE STREET 1/236 DUDLEY PORT 1/237 DUDLEY PORT 1/238 DUDLEY PORT 1/239 DUDLEY PORT 1/230 DUDLEY PORT 1/231 DUDLEY PORT 1/232 DUDLEY PORT 1/233 DUDLEY PORT 1/234 DUDLEY PORT 1/235 DUDLEY PORT 1/236 DUDLEY PORT 1/237 DUDLEY PORT 1/238 DUDLEY PORT 1/238 DUDLEY PORT 1/239 DUDLEY PORT 1/230 DUDLEY PORT 1/231 DUDLEY PORT 1/232 DUDLEY PORT 1/233 DUDLEY PORT 1/234 DUDLEY PORT 1/235 DUDLEY PORT 1/236 DUDLEY PORT 1/237 DUDLEY PORT 1/238 DUDLEY PORT 1/238 DUDLEY PORT 1/239 DUDLEY PORT 1/240 DUDLEY PORT 1/241 DUDLEY PORT 1/242 DUDLEY PORT 1/243 DUDLEY PORT 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/247 DUDLEY ROAD 1/248 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/247 DUDLEY ROAD 1/248 DUDLEY ROAD 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/247 DUDLEY ROAD 1/248 DUDLEY ROAD 1/249 DUDLEY ROAD 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/247 DUDLEY ROAD 1/248 DUDLEY ROAD 1/249 DUDLEY ROAD 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/247 DUDLEY ROAD 1/248 DUDLEY ROAD 1/249 DUDLEY ROAD 1/240 DUDLEY ROAD 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/247 DUDLEY ROAD 1/248 DUDLEY ROAD 1/249 DUDLEY ROAD 1/240 DUDLEY ROAD 1/240 DUDLEY ROAD 1/241 DUDLEY ROAD 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD 1/246 DUDLEY ROAD 1/247 DUDLEY ROAD 1/248 DUDLEY ROAD 1/249 DUDLEY ROAD 1/240 DUDLEY	1/225	DEMLITH WAY	east	
metres south of that junction. from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. pevereux Road north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 4 metres south-west of that junction. pevereux Road north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. pever DRIVE look of that junction. pever DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. pever DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. pever DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. prom its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. prom its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. prom a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. publey PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. point 14 metres south-west of that junction. prom a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 16 metres south-west of that junction. point 14 metres south-west of that junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 15 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 15 metres south-west of that junction. prom a point 50 metres south-west of that junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 16 metres south-west of that junction. prom a point 50 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 16 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road. prom a point 50 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road. prom a point 50 metres s	17220	BEMOTH WITH	Cuot	
1/227 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 70 metres east of its junction with Fitzguy Close for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction. 1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. 1/229 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/231 DEVEY DRIVE north from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/232 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 50 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 50 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 50 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 50 metres north-west of its junction	1/226	DEVEREUX ROAD	east	
1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. 1/229 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 4 metres south-west of that junction. 1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD access to 36-62 north east of the point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/232 DEVEY DRIVE north east junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE north from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction is junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction is point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 12 metres south-west of that junction. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west point 12 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of that junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/241 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from its ju				·
1/228 DEVEREUX ROAD north from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction. 1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD access to 36-62 north east junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/232 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 50 from a point 19 metres north of its junct	1/227	DEVEREUX ROAD	north	
Junction.	4/000	DEVEDEUX DOAD		
1/230 DEVEREUX ROAD north from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD access to 36-62 both for its entire length. 1/232 DEVEY DRIVE east junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/242 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 59 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres south of that junction.	1/228	DEVEREUX ROAD	nortn	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
DEVEREUX ROAD North from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Road to a point 10 metres east of that junction. for its entire length.	1/229	DEVEREUX ROAD	north	· ·
metres east of that junction. 1/231 DEVEREUX ROAD access to 36-62 both access to 36-62 north east from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south west from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south west junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west a point 16 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 90 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/241 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 34 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 50 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres south of that junction.				•
1/231 DEVEY DRIVE north east junction. 1/232 DEVEY DRIVE south from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south west junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of ith junction. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of that junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 90 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/240 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Brades Road to a point 10	1/230	DEVEREUX ROAD	north	
1/232 DEVEY DRIVE east junction. 1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south east junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west point 19 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east punction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east punction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 34 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Johns Lane. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 34 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres south of that junction.	1/231	DEVEREUX ROAD	hoth	
publey port west from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. publey port west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. publey port west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. publey port west from a point 14 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. point 14 metres south-west of that junction. point 15 metres south-west of that junction. point 16 metres south-west of that junction. point 17 metres south-west of that junction. point 18 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. point 19 metres south-west of that junction. point 19 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. publey port east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. publey Road east from a point 34 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. publey Road east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. publey Road east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with	1/201	access to 36-62		-
1/233 DEVEY DRIVE south west from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 7 metres north-west of that junction. 1/234 DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 from a point 10 metres north of its junct	1/232	DEVEY DRIVE		,
DINGLE STREET south from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Newfield Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 34 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street	1/233	DEVEY DRIVE		,
1/235 DINGLE STREET north from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction. 1/236 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres south of that junction.	1/233	DEVEL DIVIVE	west	junction.
from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/234	DINGLE STREET	south	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction.
from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/237 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238 DUDLEY PORT west from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10				
a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction.	1/235	DINGLE STREET	north	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction.
a point 60 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction.	4/000			from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedglev Road East to
point 14 metres south-west of that junction. 1/238	1/236	DUDLEY PORT	east	
point 14 metres south-west of that junction. from a point 81 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. mest from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. mest from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. mest from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. metres south of that junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. metres south of that junction. metres south-west of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. metres south of that junction. metres south of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/237	DUDI FY PORT	west	
a point 96 metres south-west of that junction. 1/239 DUDLEY PORT west of that junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east punction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south punction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east promise south south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east promise south south of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	17207	3031211 3111	WOOL	
1/239 DUDLEY PORT west from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/238	DUDLEY PORT	west	
of that junction. 1/240 DUDLEY PORT east from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres south-west of its junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10				·
1/241 DUDLEY PORT east junction with Johns Lane. 1/241 DUDLEY PORT east from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/239	DUDLEY PORT	west	
punction with Johns Lane. from a point 59 metres north-east of its junction with Sedgley Road East to a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. publey ROAD p	1/240	DUDLEY PORT	east	
a point 57 metres south-west of its junction with Groveland Road. 1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/210	3031211 3111	Cuot	
1/242 DUDLEY ROAD south from a point 9 metres north-west of its junction with Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/241	DUDLEY PORT	east	
1/243 DUDLEY ROAD east junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 34 metres north of its junction with High Street to a point 53 metres south of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	4/040	DUDI EV DOAD	41-	
metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east metres south of that junction. from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/242	DUDLEY ROAD	South	
metres south of that junction. 1/244 DUDLEY ROAD east from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction. 1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/243	DUDLEY ROAD	east	
of that junction. 1/245 DUDIEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10				·
1/245 DUDLEY ROAD east from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Bell Street to a point 10	1/244	DUDLEY ROAD	east	
	1/245	DUDLEY ROAD	east	

Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Street Name	Side of St	Location
DUDLEY ROAD	west	from a point 22 metres north of its junction with Castle Road to a point 32 metres south of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD	west	from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 38 metres south-east of its junction with Poplar Avenue.
DUDLEY ROAD	east	from a point 12 metres north of its junction with Vernon Avenue to a point 10 metres south of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD	north	from a point 1 metres south-east of the extended western kerbline of Newfield Road to its junction with Oldbury Ringway.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST	north	from a point 66 metres north-west of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 52 metres south-east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST	south	from a point 44 metres north-west of its junction with Brades Road to a point 46 metres south-east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST	north	from a point 56 metres north-west of its junction with Temple Way to a point 99 metres south-east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST	north	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 51 metres south-east of the extended eastern kerbline of Lower Chapel Street.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST	south	from a point 167 metres north-west of its junction with Lower City Road to a point 16 metres both of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST	south	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 56 metres south-east of the extended eastern kerbline of Lower Chapel Street.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST	north	from a point 25 metres west of its junction with The Meadows School Service Road to a point 25 metres east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST - Meadows School service road	east	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 26 metres north of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD EAST - Meadows School service road	west	for its entire length.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	north	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Upper Chapel Street to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	north	from a point 16 metres north-west of its junction with Groveland Road to a point 13 metres south-east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	south	from a point 15 metres north-west of its junction with Princes Road to a point 11 metres south-east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	north	from a point 16 metres east of its extended eastern kerbline of Hainge Road for a distance of 56 metres in a westerly direction.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	north	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 36 metres west of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	south	from a point 13 metres west of its junction with Hainge Road to a point 12 metres east of that junction.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	south	from a point 156 metres east of its junction with Hainge Road to its junction with Dudley Road East.
DUDLEY ROAD WEST	south	from a point from the extended western kerbline of Upper Chapel Street for a distance of 15 metres in an easterly direction.
DUDLEY STREET	south	from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Davey Road to a point 17 metres east of that junction.
DUDLEY STREET	south	from its junction with Phoenix Street to a point 29 metres east of that junction.
DUNKIRK AVENUE	south west	from a point 30 metres north-west of its junction with Anne Close to a point 12 metres south-east of that junction.
	Street Name DUDLEY ROAD DUDLEY ROAD DUDLEY ROAD DUDLEY ROAD DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST DUDLEY ROAD EAST - Meadows School service road DUDLEY ROAD EAST - Meadows School service road DUDLEY ROAD WEST DUDLEY STREET	Street Name of St DUDLEY ROAD west DUDLEY ROAD west DUDLEY ROAD north DUDLEY ROAD north DUDLEY ROAD south EAST north DUDLEY ROAD south EAST south DUDLEY ROAD south EAST north DUDLEY ROAD south EAST south DUDLEY ROAD south EAST north DUDLEY ROAD south EAST south DUDLEY ROAD south EAST north DUDLEY ROAD south EAST south DUDLEY ROAD south EAST north DUDLEY ROAD south EAST north DUDLEY ROAD south EAST south DUDLEY ROAD south DUDLEY ROAD west School service road DUDLEY ROAD north DUDLEY ROAD north DUDLEY ROAD south WEST north DUDLEY ROAD south WEST south DUDLEY ROAD south

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/270	EAGLE LANE	north	from its junction with New Road to a point 15 metres north-east of that junction.
1/271	EAGLE LANE	south	from its junction with New Road to a point 8 metres north-east of the extended northern kerbline of Devey Drive.
1/272	EAGLE LANE	north west	from a point 10 metres north-east of its junction with Hempole Lane to a point 8 metres south-west of that junction.
1/273	EAGLE LANE	north	from a point 10 metres north-east of its junction with Devey Drive to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction.
1/274	EEL STREET	east	from its junction with Portway Road to a point 8 metres south of that junction.
1/275	EEL STREET	north	from a point 103 metres west of its junction with Churchbridge for a distance of 30 metres in a westerly direction.
1/276	EEL STREET	north	from its junction with Churchbridge to a point 16 metres west of that junction.
1/277	EEL STREET	south	from its junction with Churchbridge to a point 12 metres west of that junction.
1/278	EEL STREET	south	from a point 98 metres west of its junction with Churchbridge for a distance of 31 metres in a westerly direction.
1/279	EEL STREET	west	from a point 31 metres south of its junction with Portway Road for a distance of 7 metres in a southerly direction.
1/280	EEL STREET	west	from its junction with Portway Road to a point 7 metres south of that junction.
1/281	EEL STREET	east	from its junction with Portway Road for a distance of 7 metres in a southerly direction.
1/282	ELWELL STREET	south	from its junction with Richmond Street South to a point 25 metres east of that iunction
1/283	ELWELL STREET	north	from its junction with Richmond Street South to a point 24 metres east of that junction
1/284	EUROPA AVENUE	north west	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 56 metres north-east of that junction.
1/285	EUROPA AVENUE	south east	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 193 metres north-east of that junction.
1/286	FACTORY ROAD	east	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 93 metres north-west of that junction.
1/287	FACTORY ROAD		from its junction with Hurst Lane to a point 60 metres south-east of that junction.
1/288	FACTORY ROAD	north east	from its junction with Bloomfield Road to a point 50 metres south-east of that junction.
1/289	FACTORY ROAD	west	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 28 metres north-west of that junction.
1/290	FARMER WAY	south	from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 20 metres east of that junction.
1/291	FARMER WAY	north	from its junction with Bilston Road to a point 20 metres east of that junction.
1/292	FERGUSON DRIVE	north	from a point 36 metres east of its junction with Alexandra Road to a point 36 metres west of that junction.
1/293	FIELD ROAD	south	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 14 metres east of that junction.
1/294	FIELD ROAD	north	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 14 metres east of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/295	FISHER STREET	west	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 88 metres south-west of that junction.
1/296	FISHER STREET	south	from its junction with Coneygree Road to a point 12 metres east of that junction.
1/297	FISHER STREET	south	from its junction with Dudley Port to a point 47 metres west of that junction
1/298	FISHER STREET	north	from its junction with Dudley Port to its junction with Coneygree Road.
1/299	FISHER STREET	east	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 50 metres south-west of that junction.
1/300	FLASH ROAD	west	from a point 6 metres south of its junction with Pinfold Street to a point 6 metres north of that junction.
1/301	FLORENCE ROAD	south	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 16 metres west of that junction.
1/302	FLORENCE ROAD	west	from its junction with High Street to a point 4 metres south-west of that junction.
1/303	FLORENCE ROAD	north	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/304	FOUNTAIN LANE	south	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 68 metres north-west of that junction.
1/305	FOUNTAIN LANE	south	from its junction with West Bromwich Street to a point 25 metres east of that junction.
1/306	FOUNTAIN LANE	north	from its junction with Bradleys Lane to a point 20 metres south-west of that junction.
1/307	FOUNTAIN LANE	south	from its junction with Bradleys Lane to a point 25 metres south-west of that junction.
1/308	FOUNTAIN LANE	north	from its junction with Bromford Road to a point 154 metres north-west of that junction.
1/309	FREETH STREET	north	from a point 114 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 5 metres in a south easterly direction.
1/310	FREETH STREET	north	from a point 124 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 5 metres in a south easterly direction.
1/311	FREETH STREET	north	from a point 135 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway to its south-eastern extent.
1/312	FREETH STREET	north	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 94 metres south-east of that junction.
1/313	FREETH STREET	south	from a point 165 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway to its south-eastern extent.
1/314	FREETH STREET	south	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 97 metres south-east of that junction.
1/315	FREETH STREET	north	from a point 101 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 5 metres in a south easterly direction.
1/316	GADS LANE	west	from a point 12 metres north of its junction with Hanbury Road to a point 12 metres south of that junction.
1/317	GATE STREET	west	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 10 metres north of that junction.
1/318	GATE STREET	east	from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Royal Way to a point 7 metres south of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/319	GATE STREET	east	from its junction with Tividale Road to a point 10 metres north of that junction.
1/320	GILSON STREET	south	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/321	GILSON STREET	north	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 8 metres east of that junction.
1/322	GLOVER STREET	north	from its junction with Trinity Way to its junction with Trinity Road South.
1/323	GLOVER STREET	south west	from its junction with Trinity Way to a point 43 metres south of that junction.
1/324	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	west	from its junction with Wednesbury Oak Road to a point 56 metres south of that junction
1/325	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	north	from its junction with Leabrook Road to a point 28 metres west of that junction.
1/326	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	south	from its junction with Ocker Hill Road (south eastern junction) to a point 43 metres east of that junction.
1/327	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	north	from a point 7 metres north-west of its junction with Prospect Street to a point 9 metres south-east of that junction.
1/328	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	east	from its junction with Farmer Way to a point 66 metres south of that junction.
1/329	GOSPEL OAK ROAD (Ocker Hill School service road)	both	from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to the school gates.
1/330	GREAT BRIDGE	south	from a point 30 metres east of its junction with Whitehall Road to a point 45 metres north-west of its junction with Slater Street.
1/331	GREAT BRIDGE	south	from a point 51 metres north-west of its junction with Fisher Street to a point 10 metres south-east of that junction.
1/332	GREAT BRIDGE	north	from its junction with Brickhouse Lane South to a point 41 metres southeast of that junction
1/333	GREAT BRIDGE	north	from a point 28 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Whitehall Road to a point 90 metres north-west of the extended eastern kerbline of Whitehall Road
1/334	GREAT BRIDGE STREET	south	from a point 102 metres west of its junction with Ryder Street to a point 12 metres east of that junction.
1/335	GREAT BRIDGE STREET	south	from its junction with Phoenix Street to a point 13 metres north-west of that junction.
1/336	GREAT WESTERN WAY	south	from a point 14 metres east of the extended line of the eastern gable wall of 9/11 Market Place to its junction with Market Place.
1/337	GREAT WESTERN WAY	north	from a point 8 metres west of the extended line of the eastern gable wall of 9/11 Market Place to its junction with New Road.
1/338	GREEN STREET	west	from its junction with Birmingham Road to its junction with Stone Street.
1/339	GREEN STREET	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 11 metres south of that junction.
1/340	GREENACRE ROAD	east	from its junction with Andrew Road to a point 10 metres south of that junction.
1/341	GREENACRE ROAD	west	from its junction with Andrew Road to a point 36 metres south of that junction.
1/342	GREETS GREEN ROAD	north	from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 64 metres east of that junction.
1/343	GREETS GREEN ROAD	north	from a point 6 metres west of its junction with Wattle Road to a point 5 metres east of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No		of St	
1/344	GREETS GREEN ROAD	north	from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 62 metres east of that junction.
1/345	GRICE STREET	south	from its junction with Spon Lane South to a point 5 metres west of that junction.
1/346	GRICE STREET	east	from its junction with Spon Lane South to a point 6 metres north of that junction.
1/347	GROVELAND ROAD	west	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 31 metres north-east of that junction.
1/348	GROVELAND ROAD	south	from a point 10 metres north-west of its junction with Kiers Bridge Close to a point 7 metres south-east of that junction.
1/349	GROVELAND ROAD	north	from its junction with Dudley Port to a point 11 metres south-east of that junction.
1/350	GROVELAND ROAD	south	from its junction with Dudley Port to a point 86 metres south-east of that junction.
1/351	GROVELAND ROAD	west	from a point 17 metres north of its junction with Brindlefields Way to a point 17 metres south of that junction.
1/352	GROVELAND ROAD	east	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 87 metres north-east of that junction.
1/353	HAINGE ROAD	west	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 16 metres south of that junction.
1/354	HAINGE ROAD	east	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 65 metres south of that junction.
1/355	HALES WAY	north	from its junction with Rounds Green Road to a point 10 metres south-east of that junction.
1/356	HALES WAY	south	from its junction with Rounds Green Road to a point 12 metres south-east of that junction.
1/357	HALESOWEN STREET	west	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to its junction with Church Street
1/358	HALESOWEN STREET	east	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to its junction with Birmingham Street
1/359	HALL STREET SOUTH	east	from its junction with Union Street to a point 15 metres south of that junction.
1/360	HALL STREET SOUTH	west	from its junction with Houghton Street to a point 22 metres north of that junction.
1/361	HALL STREET SOUTH	west	from its junction with Union Street to a point 17 metres south of that junction.
1/362	HALL STREET SOUTH	east	from a point 93 metres south of its junction with Union Street to its junction with Houghton Street.
1/363	HALLBRIDGE WAY	west	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 40metres south-west of that junction.
1/364	HALLBRIDGE WAY	east	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 108 metres south-east of that junction.
1/365	HANBURY ROAD	south	from its junction with Gads Lane to a point 11 metres north-west of that junction.
1/366	HANBURY ROAD	north	from its junction with Gads Lane to a point 12 metres north-west of that junction.
1/367	HEATH CLOSE	west	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 47 metres north-west of that junction.
1/368	HEATH CLOSE	east	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 41 metres north-west of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/369	HEMPOLE LANE		from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 9 metres north-west of that junction.
1/370	HEMPOLE LANE	north east	from its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 5 metres north-west of that junction.
1/371	HIGH STREET	north	from a point 64 metres south west of its junction with Union Street for a distance of 39 metres in a south westerly direction.
1/372	HIGH STREET	south	from a point 20 metres west of its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 16 metres east of that junction.
1/373	HIGH STREET	north	from a point 22 metres south-west of its junction with Parkes Lane to a point 20 metres north-east of that junction.
1/374	HIGH STREET	north	from its junction with Bradleys Lane to a point 45 metres north-east of that junction.
1/375	HIGH STREET	south	from a point 40 metres south-west of its junction with Upper Church Lane for a distance of 66 metres in a south westerly direction.
1/376	HIGH STREET	south	from its junction with Newhall Street to a point 41 metres north-east of that junction.
1/377	HIGH STREET	north	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 35 metres north-east of that junction.
1/378	HIGH STREET	north	from a point 73 metres north-east of its junction with Chapel Street to its junction with Owen Street.
1/379	HIGH STREET	south	from a point 84 metres north-east of the extended western kerbline of Chapel Street to its junction with Owen Street.
1/380	HIGH STREET	south	from its junction with Dudley Road to its junction with Castle Street.
1/381	HIGH STREET	north	from a point 14 metres north-west of its junction with Thynne Street to a point 24 metres south-east of that junction.
1/382	HIGH STREET	north	from a point 34 metres north-west of its junction with Hope Street to a point 24 metres south-east of that junction.
1/383	HIGH STREET	north	from its junction with Trinity Way to a point 37 metres south-east of that junction.
1/384	HIGH STREET	south	from a point 58 metres south-east of its junction with Florence Road to a point 70 metres south-east of that junction.
1/385	HIGH STREET	south	from a point 19 metres north-west of its junction with Trinity Street to a point 19 metres south-east of its junction with Florence Road.
1/386	HIGH STREET	south	from its junction with Trinity Way to a point 29 metres south-east of its junction with Trinity Road North.
1/387	HIGH STREET	north	from its junction with Union Street to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/388	HIGHFIELD ROAD	north	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 11 metres east of that junction.
1/389	HIGHFIELD ROAD	south	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/390	HIGHFIELD ROAD	south	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Cupfields Avenue to a point 9 metres east of that junction.
1/391	HILTON STREET	north	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with Sutton Crescent (western junction) to a point 6 metres east of that junction.
1/392	HILTON STREET	north	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with Sutton Crescent (eastern junction) to a point 5 metres east of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
	HOLCROFT STREET	south	from its junction with Tividale Street to a point 10 metres south-west of that junction.
1/394	HOLCROFT STREET	north	from its junction with Tividale Street to a point 10 metres south-west of that junction.
1/395	HOPE STREET	east	from its junction with High Street to a point 13 metres north-east of that junction.
1/396	HOPE STREET	west	from its junction with High Street to a point 13 metres north-east of that junction.
1/397	HOPE STREET	north west	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 15 metres south-west of that junction.
1/398	HOPE STREET		from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 22 metres south-west of that junction.
1/399	HOPE STREET	north	from its junction with Jesson Street to a point 16 metres north-west of that junction.
1/400	HOPKINS STREET	both	from a point 93 metres south-east of its junction with Gilbert Street (northeast side) around the tuning head to the end of the road, to a point 91 metres south-east of its junction with Gilbert Street (south-west side).
1/401	HORSELEY HEATH	north	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 20 metres east of that junction.
1/402	HORSELEY HEATH	north	from a point 8 metres north-east of its junction with Heath Close to a point 9 metres south-west of that junction.
1/403	HORSELEY HEATH	north	from a point 16 metres south-west of its junction with Leech Street to its junction with New Road.
1/404	HORSELEY HEATH	south	from a point 15 metres south-west of its junction with Lewis Street to its junction with Market Place.
1/405	HORSELEY HEATH	south	from a point 20 metres north-east of its junction with Ballfields to a point 14 metres south-west of that junction.
1/406	HORSELEY HEATH	east	from a point 97 metres south-west of its extended southern kerbline of Heath Close to its junction with Dudley Port
1/407	HORSELEY HEATH (spliter island)	outer side	from its junction with Lower Church Lane (northern junction) to its junction with Lower Church Lane (southern junction).
1/408	HORSELEY ROAD	north	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 20 metres west of that junction.
1/409	HORSELEY ROAD	north	from a point 30 metres west of its junction with Bridge Road to a point 18 metres east of that junction.
1/410	HORSELEY ROAD	south	from its junction with New Road to a point 18 metres west of that junction.
1/411	HORTON STREET	east	from a point 29 metres south of its junction with Albert Street for a distance of 35 metres in a southerly direction.
1/412	HORTON STREET	west	from a point 60 metres south of its junction with Lyttleton Street to a point 102 metres south of that junction.
1/413	HOUGHTON STREET	south	from its junction with Birchfield Lane to a point 50 metres east of that junction.
1/414	HOUGHTON STREET	north	from its junction with Hall Street South to a point 15 metres west of that junction.
1/415	HOUGHTON STREET	south	from a point 113 metres east of its junction with Spon Lane South to its junction with Hall Street South.
1/416	HOUGHTON STREET	north	from its junction with Spon Lane South to a point 10 metres east of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No	Otroot Humo	of St	
1/417	HOUGHTON STREET	south	from its junction with Spon Lane South to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/418	HOUGHTON STREET	north	from its junction with Birchfield Lane to a point 44 metres east of that junction.
1/419	HURST LANE	west	from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres north of that junction.
1/420	HURST LANE	east	from its junction with Factory Road to a point 37 metres south of that junction.
1/421	HURST LANE	east	from its junction with Sedgley Road West to a point 60 metres north of that junction.
1/422	JESSON STREET	west	from its junction with High Street to a point 12 metres north-east of that junction.
1/423	JESSON STREET	north	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 15 metres south-west of that junction.
1/424	JESSON STREET	south	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 24 metres south-west of that junction.
1/425	JESSON STREET	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 17 metres north-east of that junction.
1/426	JOHN STREET	south	from its junction with Bridge Street to a point 5 metres west of that junction.
1/427	JOHN STREET	north	from its junction with Bridge Street to a point 5 metres west of that junction.
1/428	JOHNS LANE	north east	from its junction with Dudley Port to a point 7 metres south-east of that junction.
1/429	JOHNS LANE	east	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 7 metres north-east of that junction.
1/430	JOHNS LANE	west	from its junction with Tipton Road to a point 70 metres north-east of that junction.
1/431	JOHNS LANE	south west	from its junction with Dudley Port to a point 15 metres south-east of that junction.
1/432	JOSEPH STREET	south west	for its entire length.
1/433	JOSEPH STREET	north east	for its entire length.
1/434	JUDGE CLOSE	south west	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 116 metres north-west of that junction.
1/435	JUDGE CLOSE	north east	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 15 metres north-west of that junction.
1/436	JUDGE CLOSE	north east	from a point 51 metres north-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 24 metres in a north-westerly direction.
1/437	JUDGE CLOSE	north east	from a point 93 metres north-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 12 metres in a north-westerly direction.
1/438	JUDGE CLOSE	north east	from a point 114 metres north-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 9 metres in a north-westerly direction.
1/439	JUDGE CLOSE	west	from a point 155 metres south-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 14 metres in a southerly direction.
1/440	JUDGE CLOSE	east	from the boundary of Nos. 22/24 to a point 30 metres south of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No 1/441	JUDGE CLOSE (Ambulance access road)	of St north west	from its junction with Judge Close to a point 36 metres south-west of that junction.
1/442	JUDGE CLOSE (Ambulance access road)	south east	from its junction with Judge Close to a point 43 metres south-west of that junction.
1/443	JUNCTION STREET	east	from its junction with Salop Street to a point 7 metres south of that junction.
1/444	JUNCTION STREET	west	from its junction with Salop Street to a point 10 metres south of that junction.
1/445	KELVIN WAY	north	from its junction with Bromford Lane to a point 9 metres south-east of its junction with the Service road to units 1-5 Kelvin Way.
1/446	KELVIN WAY	south	from a point 113 metres north-west of its junction with the service road to Alcoca CSI Europe to its junction with Bromford Lane.
1/447	KELVIN WAY	south	from a point 17 metres west of its junction with Ault Street to its junction with Spon Lane South.
1/448	KELVIN WAY	north	from a point 28 metres west of its junction with Spon Lane to its junction with Trinity Way.
1/449	KELVIN WAY (Access road to units 1-5)	both	for its entire length.
1/450	KENRICK WAY	south	from a point 12 metres east of its junction with Union Street (western junction) to its junction with Spon Lane South.
1/451	KENRICK WAY	south	from a point 20 metres west of its junction with Union Street (eastern junction) to a point 20 metres east of that junction.
1/452	KENRICK WAY	north	from a point 37 metres west of its junction with Glover Street to its junction with Trinity Way.
1/453	KIERS BRIDGE CLOSE	east	from its junction with Groveland Road to a point 22 metres south-west of that junction.
1/454	KIERS BRIDGE CLOSE	west	from its junction with Groveland Road to a point 20 metres south-west of that junction.
1/455	LATH LANE	south	from its junction with Spon Lane South to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/456	LATH LANE	north	from its junction with Spon Lane South to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
1/457	LATHAM CRESCENT	south	from its junction with Coneygree Road to a point 8 metres east of that junction (northern junction).
1/458	LATHAM CRESCENT	north	from its junction with Coneygree Road to a point 9 metres east of that junction (southern junction).
1/459	LATHAM CRESCENT	south	from its junction with Coneygree Road to a point 9 metres east of that junction (southern junction).
1/460	LATHAM CRESCENT	north	from its junction with Coneygree Road to a point 9 metres east of that junction (northern junction).
1/461	LEA AVENUE	north east	from its junction with Leabrook Road to a point 10 metres north-west of that junction.
1/462	LEA AVENUE	south west	from its junction with Leabrook Road to a point 10 metres north-west of that junction.
1/463	LEABROOK ROAD	west	from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 42 metres north of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No		of St	
1/464	LEABROOK ROAD	north west	from a point 13 metres south-west of its junction with Lea Avenue to a point 9 metres north-east of that junction.
1/465	LEABROOK ROAD	east	from its junction with Blakeley Wood Road to a point 30 metres north of that junction.
1/466	LEABROOK ROAD NORTH	east	from a point 87 metres north-east of the extended northern kerbline of Bannister Road for a distance of 43 metres in a north-easterly direction.
1/467	LEABROOK ROAD NORTH	west	from a point 93 metres north-east of its junction with Bannister Road around the gyratory to a point 6 metres north-east of the car park exit road.
1/468	LEABROOK ROAD NORTH	west	from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Bannister Road to a point 7 metres south of that junction.
1/469	LEECH STREET	west	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 10 metres north of that junction.
1/470	LEECH STREET	east	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 7 metres north of that junction.
1/471	LEWIS STREET	west	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 11 metres south of that junction.
1/472	LEWIS STREET	east	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 12 metres south of that junction.
1/473	LICHFIELD STREET	north	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with Churchfield Avenue to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/474	LIVINGSTONE ROAD	south	from its junction with Bromford Lane to a point 11 metres south-east of that junction.
1/475	LIVINGSTONE ROAD	north	from its junction with Bromford Lane to a point 12 metres south-east of that junction.
1/476	LOCARNO ROAD	south	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 50 metres south-west of that junction.
1/477	LOCARNO ROAD	north	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 60 metres south-west of that junction.
1/478	LODGE STREET	south	from its junction with Stone Street to a point 39 metres west of that junction.
1/479	LODGE STREET	north	from its junction with Stone Street to a point 39 metres west of that junction.
1/480	LOW TOWN	west	from a point 33 metres south of its junction with Birmingham Street to its south-eastern extent.
1/481	LOW TOWN	west	from its junction with Birmingham Street to a point 5 metres south of that junction.
1/482	LOW TOWN	west	from a point 12 metres south of its junction with Birmingham Street for a distance of 6 metres in a southerly direction.
1/483	LOW TOWN	east	for its entire length.
1/484	LOWER CHURCH LANE	north east	from a point 11 metres south-east of the extended southern kerbline of Churchyard Road for a distance of 31 metres in a north-westerly direction.
1/485	LOWER CHURCH LANE	east	from a point 53 metres north of its junction with Millwright Close to a point 35 metres north of its junction with Horseley Heath.
1/486	LOWER CHURCH LANE	east	from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Horseley Heath (northern junction) to its junction with Horseley Heath (southern junction).

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No	LOWED OF THE	of St	from a point 12 matree parth of its junction with Dark Lane Fact to a point
1/487	LOWER CHURCH LANE	west	from a point 13 metres north of its junction with Park Lane East to a point 11 metres south of that junction.
	LOWER CHURCH		from a point 37 metres south of its junction with Park Lane East to its
1/488	LANE	west	junction with Dudley Port.
1/489	LOWER CHURCH	west	from a point 12 metres north of its junction with Churchyard Road to a
17-10-3	LANE	WCSt	point 14 metres south of that junction.
1/490	LOWER CHURCH LANE	west	from a point 147 metres north-west of its junction with Churchyard Road
		north	for a distance of 36 metres in a north-westerly direction. from a point 10 metres north-west of its junction with Bedford Street to a
1/491	LOWER CHURCH LANE	east	point 10 metres south-east of that junction.
4/400	LOWER CHURCH	north	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Hale Trading Estate
1/492	LANE	east	access road to a point 13 metres south of that junction.
1/493	LOWER CITY ROAD	west	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 9 metres south of that
17-100	LOWER OFF ROAD	west	junction.
1/494	LOWER CITY ROAD	east	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 16 metres south of that
			junction. from a point 54 metres south of its junction with Queens Road for a
1/495	MANOR ROAD	east	distance of 11metres in a southerly direction.
1/406	MARKET DI ACE	north	from a point 53 metres west of its junction with Great Bridge and
1/496	MARKET PLACE	north	Brickhouse Lane South to its junction with Great Western Way.
1/497	MARKET PLACE	south	from a point 116 metres north-west of its junction with Great Bridge and
			Fisher Street to its junction with Great Bridge Roundabout. from its junction with Brickhouse Lane South to a point 22 metres north-
1/498	MARKET PLACE	north	west of that junction
	MARKET PLACE		anost of anatyunisuon
1/499	(service road for 19-	north	for its entire length.
	23a) MARKET PLACE		
1/500	(service road for 24-	north	for its entire length.
	34)		from a maint O.4 matron mouth and of its impation with Mill Otropt to its
1/501	MARKET PLACE (service road)	south	from a point 94 metres north-east of its junction with Mill Street to its junction with Market Place.
	MARKET PLACE		from its junction with Mill Street to a point 16 metres north-east of that
1/502	(service road)	south	junction.
1/503	MARKET STREET	both	for its entire length.
1/505	WARRET STREET	DOUT	ioi its entine length.
1/504	MARKET STREET	east	from a point 14 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Market
	MADKET STREET		Street to its junction with Albert Street.
1/505	MARKET STREET (access road)	west	for its entire length.
1/506	MARKET STREET	oast	from a point 54 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Market
1/500	(access road)	east	Street to its south-eastern extent.
1/507	MARY ROAD	east	from a point 12.5 metres south of the extended southern building line of
501			number 67 Trinity Street to its junction with Trinity Street.
1/508	MCKEAN ROAD	south	from its junction with Mckean Road to a point 17 metres south-east of that junction.
41=5=			from a point 53 metres north of the junction with Pinfold Street and
1/509	MCKEAN ROAD	east	Simpson Street to its junction with Simpson Street.
1/510	MCKEAN ROAD	north	from its junction with Mckean Road to a point 18 metres south-east of that
1/310	WORLANTOAD	1101111	junction.
1/511	MEETING STREET	west	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 37 metres north of that
.,011		WCSI	junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No 1/512	MEETING STREET	of St east	from its junction with Horseley Heath to a point 34 metres north of that junction.
1/513	MILL STREET	west	from its junction with Market Place to a point 13 metres south of that junction.
1/514	MILL STREET	east	from its junction with Market Place to a point 12 metres south of that junction.
1/515	MILLWRIGHT CLOSE	south	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/516	MILLWRIGHT CLOSE	north	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/517	MORGAN CLOSE	south	from a point 96 metres south-east of its junction with Brades Rise to its south-eastern extent
1/518	MORGAN CLOSE	north	from a point 92 metres south-east of its junction with Brades Rise to its south-eastern extent
1/519	MOSELEY STREET	east	from its junction with Walker Street to a point 7 metres north of that junction.
1/520	MOSELEY STREET	west	from its junction with Walker Street to a point 7 metres north of that junction.
1/521	MOUNT STREET	south	from its junction with New Road to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/522	MOUNT STREET		from its junction with New Road to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/523	NEW CROSS STREET	south east	from a point 18 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Downes Court to its junction with Union Street.
1/524	NEW CROSS STREET	north west	from a point 27 metres north-east of its junction with Downes Court to its junction with Albion Street.
1/525	NEW MEETING STREET	south	from a point 64 metres west of its junction with Queen Street to its north- western extent.
1/526	NEW MEETING STREET	north	from a point 64 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Queen Street to its north-western extent.
1/527	NEW ROAD	east	from a point 83 metres south-east of its junction with Eagle Lane to its junction with Great Western Way.
1/528	NEW ROAD	west	from its junction with Horseley Heath to its junction with Horseley Road.
1/529	NEW ROAD	east	from a point 22 metres north-west of its junction with Eagle Lane to a point 25 metres south-east of that junction.
1/530	NEWFIELD ROAD	south	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 7 metres south-west of that junction.
1/531	NEWFIELD ROAD	north	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 15 metres south-west of that junction.
1/532	NEWHALL STREET	south	from its junction with Bloomfield Road to a point 56 metres south-east of that junction.
1/533	NEWHALL STREET	north	from its junction with High Street to a point 51 metres south-east of that junction.
1/534	OAKLEY AVENUE	north	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 60 metres north-east of that junction.
1/535	OAKTHORPE GARDENS	west	from its junction with Walford Street to a point 4 metres south of that junction.
1/536	OCKER HILL ROAD	north	from a point 85 metres west of its junction with Gospel Oak Road for a distance of 19 metres in a westerly direction.
1/537	OCKER HILL ROAD	south	from its junction with Toll End Road to its junction with Spring Street.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/538	OCKER HILL ROAD	north	from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 28 metres west of that junction.
1/539	OLDBURY RINGWAY	south	from a point 15 metres south-west of its junction with Stone Street to its junction with Birmingham Road.
1/540	OLDBURY RINGWAY	north	from its junction with Birmingham Street to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Judge Close.
1/541	OLDBURY ROAD	east	from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 55 metres south of that junction.
1/542	OLDBURY ROAD	west	from its junction with Whitehall Road to a point 54 metres south of that junction.
1/543	OLDBURY ROAD	west	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Stour Street to a point 8 metres south of that junction.
1/544	OWEN STREET	north	from a point 7 metres south-west of its junction with Brick Kiln Street to its junction with Owen Street Relief Road.
1/545	OWEN STREET	north	from its junction with High Street to a point 11 metres north-east of its junction with Factory Road.
1/546	OWEN STREET	south	from a point 84 metres south-west of its junction with Albion Street for a distance of 38 metres in a south-westerly direction.
1/547	OWEN STREET	south	from its junction with Owen Street Relief Road to a point 71 metres southwest of its junction with Albion Street.
1/548	OWEN STREET	south	from a point 202 metres south-west of its junction with Albion Street to its junction with High Street.
1/549	OWEN STREET	north	from a point 54 metres south-west of its junction with Coppice Street to a point 11 metres north-east of its junction with Wood Street.
1/550	OWEN STREET (Relief Road)	north	for its entire length.
1/551	OWEN STREET (Relief Road)	south	for its entire length.
1/552	PAGANAL DRIVE	south	from its junction with Devereux Road to a point 9 metres east of that junction.
1/553	PAGANAL DRIVE	north	from its junction with Devereux Road to a point 12 metres east of that junction.
1/554	PALACE DRIVE	north	from its junction with Spon Lane South to a point 10 metres south-west of that junction.
1/555	PARK LANE EAST	south	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 23 metres west of that junction.
1/556	PARK LANE EAST	north	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with Wellington Road to a point 6 metres east of that junction.
1/557	PARK LANE EAST	north	from a point 99 metres west of its junction with Lower Church Lane to its junction with Station Street.
1/558	PARK LANE EAST	south	from a point 52 metres west of its junction with Lower Church Lane for a distance of 46 metres in a westerly direction.
1/559	PARK LANE EAST	north	from its junction with Lower Church Lane to a point 54 metres west of that junction.
1/560	PARK LANE WEST	west	from a point 45 metres north of its junction with Castle Street to its junction with High Street.
1/561	PARK LANE WEST	east	from its junction with High Street to a point 40 metres south of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/562	PARK STREET	south	from its junction with Birchfield Lane to a point 18 metres east of its junction with Demuth Way.
1/563	PARK STREET	north	from its junction with Churchbridge (cul-de-sac) to a point 23 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Demuth Way.
1/564	PARKES LANE	west	from its junction with High Street to a point 12 metres north of that junction.
1/565	PARKES LANE	east	from its junction with High Street to a point 12 metres north of that junction.
1/566	PATRICIA DRIVE	south	from its junction with Tividale Street to a point 18 metres east of that junction.
1/567	PATRICIA DRIVE	north	from its junction with Tividale Street to a point 32 metres east of that junction.
1/568	PEAR TREE AVENUE	west	from its junction with Waterloo Street to a point 5 metres south-east of that junction.
1/569	PEAR TREE AVENUE	east	from its junction with Waterloo Street to a point 4 metres south-east of that junction.
1/570	PEARSALL DRIVE	north	from a point 112 metres north-east of its junction with Brades Road for a distance of 24 metres in a south easterly direction.
1/571	PEARSALL DRIVE	south	from a point 75 metres north-east of its junction with Brades Road for a distance of 60 metres in an easterly direction.
1/572	PHOENIX STREET	west	from its junction with Great Bridge Street to a point 15 metres south-west of that junction.
1/573	PHOENIX STREET	north west	from a point in line of the extended north-eastern kerbline of Carden Close for a distance of 25 metres in a north-easterly direction.
1/574	PHOENIX STREET	south east	from a point 12 metres north-east of its junction with Carden Close to a point 10 metres south-west of that junction.
1/575	PHOENIX STREET	south	from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 63 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerbline of Charles Street.
1/576	PHOENIX STREET	east	from its junction with Dudley Street to a point 13 metres south-west of that junction.
1/577	PINFOLD STREET	south	from its junction with Simpson Street to a point 5 metres east of that junction.
1/578	PINFOLD STREET	south	from a point 42 metres west of its junction with Flash Road for a distance of 9 metres in a westerly direction.
1/579	PINFOLD STREET	north	for its entire length.
1/580	PINFOLD STREET	south	from its junction with Flash Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction.
1/581	PINFOLD STREET (rear access road)	west	from its junction with Pinfold Street to a point 7 metres south of that junction.
1/582	PINFOLD STREET (rear access road)	east	from its junction with Pinfold Street to a point 7 metres south of that junction.
1/583	POPLAR AVENUE	south	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 10 metres west of that junction.
1/584	POPLAR AVENUE	north	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 14 metres west of that junction.
1/585	PORTWAY ROAD	south	from a point 45 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Shidas Lane for a distance of 129 metres in an easterly direction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No		of St	
1/586	PORTWAY ROAD	north	from a point 39 metres west of its junction with Shidas Lane to a point 32 metres east of that junction.
1/587	PORTWAY ROAD	south	from a point 9 metres east of its junction with Eel Street to a point 9 metres west of that junction.
1/588	POWIS AVENUE	south	from a point 28 metres south-west of its junction with Brookfield Way (northern junction) to a point 24 metres north-east of that junction.
1/589	POWIS AVENUE	south	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 13 metres south-west of its junction with Oakley Avenue.
1/590	PRINCES ROAD	west	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 8 metres south of that junction.
1/591	PRINCES ROAD	east	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 9 metres south of that junction.
1/592	PROSPECT STREET	west	from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 25 metres north of that junction.
1/593	PROSPECT STREET	east	from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 13 metres north of that junction.
1/594	QUEEN STREET	west	from its junction with Wesley Street to a point 10 metres north of that junction.
1/595	QUEEN STREET	west	from a point 49 metres north of its junction with Wesley Street for a distance of 8 metres in a northerly direction.
1/596	QUEEN STREET	east	from its junction with New Meeting Street to its junction with Albert Street.
1/597	REDWOOD DRIVE	east	from a point 52 metres north of its junction with Acacia Close for a distance of 14 metres in a north then westerly direction.
1/598	REDWOOD DRIVE	west	from a point 72 metres north of its junction with Sorrel Close for a distance of 13 metres in a north-westerly direction.
1/599	REGAN DRIVE	north east	from its junction with Brades Rise to a point 10 metres south-east of that junction.
1/600	REGAN DRIVE	south west	from its junction with Brades Rise to a point 15 metres south-east of that junction.
1/601	REGENT STREET		from its junction with Bloomfield Road to a point 33 metres south-east of that junction.
1/602	REGENT STREET	north east	from its junction with Bloomfield Road to a point 8 metres south-east of that junction.
1/603	RICHMOND STREET SOUTH	east	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Elwell Street to a point 10 metres south of that junction.
1/604	ROBERT ROAD	west	from a point 32 metres south of its junction with Stella Road to its junction with Alexandra Road.
1/605	ROBERT ROAD	east	from its junction with Alexandra Road to a point 9 metres north of that junction.
1/606	ROEBUCK LANE	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 69 metres south-east of that junction.
1/607	ROEBUCK LANE	west	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 28 metres south-east of that junction.
1/608	ROEBUCK LANE	west	from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Salters Vale to a point 9 metres south of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No 1/609	ROEBUCK LANE	of St west	from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Devereux Road to a point 9 metres south of that junction.
1/610	ROEBUCK LANE	north east	from a point 8 metres north-west of its junction with Roebuck Street to a point 4 metres south-east of that junction.
1/611	ROEBUCK STREET	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 6 metres south of its junction with Allen Drive.
1/612	ROEBUCK STREET	west	for its entire length.
1/613	ROEBUCK STREET	east	from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 19 metres north of that junction.
1/614	ROUNDS GREEN ROAD	south	from a point 25 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Apollo Park to its junction with Shidas Lane.
1/615	ROUNDS GREEN ROAD	north	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 62 metres west of its junction with Wharfside.
1/616	ROUNDS GREEN ROAD	south	from a point 148 metres south-west of its junction with Hales Way for a distance of 80 metres in a westerly direction.
1/617	ROUNDS GREEN ROAD	south	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 110 metres south-west of its junction with Hales Way.
1/618	ROUNDS GREEN ROAD	north	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 39 metres east of that junction.
1/619	ROWAY LANE	south	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 52 metres east of that junction.
1/620	ROWAY LANE	north	from its junction with West Bromwich Street to a point 25 metres west of that junction.
1/621	ROWAY LANE	south	from its junction with West Bromwich Street to a point 20 metres west of that junction.
1/622	ROWAY LANE	north	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 17 metres east of its junction with Theodore Close.
1/623	ROYAL WAY	south	from its junction with Gate Street to a point 12 metres north-east of that junction.
1/624	ROYAL WAY	north	from its junction with Gate Street to a point 28 metres north-east of that junction.
1/625	RYDER STREET	west	from its junction with Great Bridge Street to a point 12 metres south of that junction.
1/626	RYDER STREET	west	from a point 58 metres south of its junction with Great Bridge Street to its junction with William Street.
1/627	RYDER STREET	east	for its entire length.
1/628	RYDERS GREEN ROAD	east	from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 77 metres north of that junction.
1/629	RYDERS GREEN ROAD	west	from its junction with Whitehall Road to a point 13 metres north of its junction with Tasker Street.
1/630	RYDERS GREEN ROAD	south	from a point 7 metres south-west of the extended north-eastern kerbline of Charles Street to its junction with Phoenix Street.
1/631	SALISBURY ROAD	west	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 3 metres south of that junction.
1/632	SALISBURY ROAD	west	from its junction with Devereux Road to a point 7 metres north of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/633	SALISBURY ROAD	east	from its junction with Devereux Road to a point 8 metres north of that junction.
1/634	SALISBURY ROAD	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 4 metres south of that junction.
1/635	SALOP STREET	south	from a point 5 metres east of its junction with Junction Street to a point 8 metres west of that junction.
1/636	SALTERS VALE	south east	from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 32 metres south-west of that junction.
1/637	SALTERS VALE	north west	from its junction with Roebuck Lane to a point 24 metres south-west of that junction.
1/638	SEDGLEY ROAD EAST	south	from a point 51 metres north-west of its junction with Coneygree Road to a point 50 metres south-east of that junction.
1/639	SEDGLEY ROAD EAST	north	from a point 55 metres north-west of its junction with Dudley Port to a point 48 metres south-east of that junction.
1/640	SEDGLEY ROAD EAST	south	from a point 54 metres north-west of its junction with Dudley Port to a point 62 metres south-east of that junction.
1/641	SEDGLEY ROAD EAST	south	from its junction with Cleton Street to a point 20 metres north-west of that junction.
1/642	SEDGLEY ROAD EAST	north	from a point 52 metres north-west of its junction with Coneygree Road to a point 55 metres south-east of that junction.
1/643	SEDGLEY ROAD WEST	north	from a point 76 metres west of its junction with Hurst Lane to a point 25 metres east of that junction.
1/644	SEDGLEY ROAD WEST	south	from a point 76 metres west of its junction with Dudley Road to a point 27 metres east of that junction.
1/645	SEDGLEY ROAD WEST	west	from a point 23 metres south-east of its junction with Chapel Street to its junction with High Street.
1/646	SEDGLEY ROAD WEST	east	from a point 25 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Bell Street to its junction with High Street.
1/647	SHAW ROAD	north east	from its junction with Bevan Road to a point 13 metres south-east of that junction.
1/648	SHAW ROAD	south west	from its junction with Bevan Road to a point 12 metres south-east of that junction.
1/649	SHEEPWASH LANE	south	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Cophall Street to a point 11 metres east of that junction.
1/650	SHEEPWASH LANE	north	from a point 12 metres west of its junction with Slater Street to a point 9 metres east of that junction.
1/651	SHIDAS LANE	west	for its entire length.
1/652	SHIDAS LANE	east	for its entire length.
1/653	SIMPSON STREET	east	from its junction with Birmingham Street to a point 14 metres north of that junction.
1/654	SIMPSON STREET	west	from its junction with Birmingham Street to a point 9 metres north of that junction.
1/655	SIMPSON STREET	east	from a point 6 metres south of its junction with Pinfold Street to its junction with Mckean Road.
1/656	SLATER STREET	west	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 42 metres south-west of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/657	SLATER STREET	east	from its junction with Sheepwash Lane to a point 14 metres north of that junction.
1/658	SLATER STREET	west	from its junction with Sheepwash Lane to a point 14 metres north of that junction.
1/659	SLATER STREET	east	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 47 metres south-west of that junction.
1/660	SPON LANE	west	from its junction with Kelvin Way to a point 16 metres north of that junction.
1/661	SPON LANE	east	from its junction with Kelvin Way to a point 20 metres north of that junction.
1/662	SPON LANE SOUTH	west	from its junction with Kelvin Way to its junction with Palace Drive.
1/663	SPON LANE SOUTH	east	from its junction with Kenrick Way to its junction with Spring Road.
1/664	SPRING STREET	south	from its junction with Toll End Road to a point 166 metres north-west of that junction.
1/665	SPRING STREET	south west	from its junction with Alexandra Road to a point 10 metres south-east of that junction.
1/666	SPRING STREET	north east	from its junction with Alexandra Road to a point 64 metres south-east of that junction.
1/667	SPRING STREET	north	from its junction with Toll End Road to its junction with Ocker Hill Road.
1/668	ST JAMES ROAD	south	from its junction with Bury Hill Road to a point 6 metres east of that junction.
1/669	ST JAMES ROAD	north	from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Bath Row to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/670	ST JAMES ROAD	north	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction.
1/671	ST JAMES ROAD	south	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 17metres west of that junction.
1/672	ST JAMES ROAD	north	from its junction with Ashtree Road to a point 7 metres east of that junction.
1/673	STONE STREET	north	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to its junction with Green Street.
1/674	STONE STREET	south	from its junction with Oldbury Ringway to a point 48 metres north-west of its junction with Lodge Street.
1/675	STONE STREET	west	from a point 28 metres north of its junction with Lodge Street to a point 95 metres south of that junction.
1/676	STONE STREET	east	from a point 31 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Lodge Street to a point 107 metres south of the extended northern kerbline of Lodge Street.
1/677	STOUR STREET	south	from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 8 metres west of that junction.
1/678	STOUR STREET	north	from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of that junction.
1/679	SUMMERTON ROAD	south	from its junction with Mehdi Road to a point 22 metres east of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
No 1/680	SUMMERTON ROAD	of St south	from a point 59 metres west of its junction with Mehdi Road for a distance of 18 metres in a westerly direction.
1/681	SUMMERTON ROAD	south	from a point 26 metres west of its junction with Mehdi Road for a distance of 17 metres in a westerly direction.
1/682	SUTTON CRESCENT	north	from a point 35 metres north of its junction with Hilton Street (eastern junction) for a distance of 18 metres in a north-westerly direction.
1/683	SUTTON CRESCENT	west	from its junction with Hilton Street (western junction) to a point 8 metres north of that junction.
1/684	SUTTON CRESCENT	north	from a point 79 metres north-east of its junction with Hilton Street (eastern junction). for a distance of 10 metres in an easterly direction.
1/685	SUTTON CRESCENT	south	for its entire length.
1/686	SUTTON CRESCENT	west	from a point 19 metres north of its junction with Hilton Street (western junction) for a distance of 24 metres in a north-easterly direction.
1/687	SUTTON CRESCENT	east	from its junction with Hilton Street (eastern junction) to a point 8 metres north of that junction.
1/689	TASKER STREET	south	from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 28 metres north-west of that junction.
1/690	TASKER STREET	north	from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 27 metres north-west of that junction.
1/691	TAYLORS LANE	south	from its junction with Shidas Lane to a point 28 metres west of that junction.
1/692	TAYLORS LANE	south east	from a point 45 metres south-east of its junction with Taylors Lane Depot main entrance for a distance of 90 metres in a south-westerly direction.
1/693	TAYLORS LANE	north west	from a point 58 metres south-west of its extended eastern kerbline of Taylors Lane Depot main entrance for a distance of 32 metres in a south-westerly direction.
1/694	TAYLORS LANE	north west	from a point 119 metres south-west of its extended eastern kerbline of Taylors Lane Depot main entrance for a distance of 37 metres in a south-westerly direction.
1/695	TAYLORS LANE	north	from its junction with Brades Road to a point 42 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Shidas Lane.
1/696	TEMPLE WAY	west	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Russell Close.
1/697	TEMPLE WAY	east	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 16 metres north-east of that junction.
1/698	THEODORE CLOSE	east	from its junction with Roway Lane to a point 10 metres north of that junction.
1/699	THEODORE CLOSE	east	from its junction with Roway Lane to a point 9 metres north of that junction.
1/700	THUNDERBOLT WAY	west	from its junction with Bean Drive to a point 122 metres north of that junction.
1/701	THURSTON AVENUE	south	from its junction with Churchbridge to a point 4 metres west of that junction.
1/702	THURSTON AVENUE	north	from its junction with Churchbridge to a point 4 metres west of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location
1/703	THYNNE STREET	north west	from its junction with High Street to a point 3 metres north-east of that junction.
1/704	THYNNE STREET	south east	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 10 metres south-west of that junction.
1/705	THYNNE STREET	north west	from its junction with Beeches Road to a point 11 metres south-west of that junction.
1/706	THYNNE STREET	south east	from its junction with High Street to a point 10 metres north-east of that junction.
1/707	TINSLEY STREET	south east	from its junction with Whitehall Road (northern junction) to a point 57 metres north-east of its southern junction with Whitehall Road.
1/708	TINSLEY STREET	south	from its southern junction with Whitehall Road to a point 25 metres east of that junction.
1/709	TINSLEY STREET	north west	for its entire length.
1/710	TIPPERARY WALK	south	from its junction with Halesowen Street to a point 30 metres east of that junction.
1/711	TIPPERARY WALK	north	from its junction with Halesowen Street to a point 35 metres east of that junction.
1/712	TIPTON ROAD	north	from a point 12 metres west of its junction with Johns Lane to a point 12 metres east of that junction.
1/713	TIPTON ROAD	south	from its junction with Cleton Street to a point 17 metres south-east of that junction.
1/714	TIPTON ROAD	north	from its junction with Dudley Road East to a point 57 metres north-west of the extended eastern kerbline of Lower Chapel Street.
1/715	TIPTON ROAD	south	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 40 metres north-west of that junction.
1/716	TIPTON ROAD	south	from a point 15 metres north-west of its junction with Hallbridge Way to a point 15 metres south-east of that junction.
1/717	TIVIDALE ROAD	north	from a point 46 metres north-east of its junction with Danks Street to a point 30 metres east of its junction with Gate Street.
1/718	TIVIDALE ROAD	south	from the extended eastern kerbline of Gate Street for a distance of 27 metres in a north-easterly direction.
1/719	TIVIDALE ROAD	south	from a point 28 metres south-west of its junction with Barnett Street to a point 10 metres north-east of that junction.
1/720	TIVIDALE ROAD	south	from a point 46 metres north-east of its junction with Barnett Street for a distance of 41 metres in a north-easterly direction.
1/721	TIVIDALE ROAD	north	from a point 12 metres west of its junction with Bradley Street to a point 11 metres east of its junction with Danks Street.
1/722	TIVIDALE STREET	east	from a point 24 metres south-east of its junction with St Michaels Way for a distance of 31 metres in a southerly direction.
1/723	TIVIDALE STREET	west	from a point 8 metres north of its junction with Holcroft Street to a point 8 metres south of that junction.
1/724	TIVIDALE STREET	east	from a point 8 metres north of its junction with Patricia Drive to a point 8 metres south of that junction
1/725	TOLL END ROAD	east	from its junction with Blakeley Wood Road to a point 33 metres south of that junction.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location	
No 1/726	TOLL END ROAD	of St west	from its junction with Horseley Road to a point 12 metres north of that	
			junction.	
1/727	TOLL END ROAD	west	from its junction with Ocker Hill Road to a point 21 metres south of its junction with Spring Street.	
1/728	TOLL END ROAD	west	from its junction with Bridge Road (northern junction) to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Bridge Road (southern junction).	
1/729	TOLL END ROAD	east	from a point 29 metres north of its junction with Bayleys Lane to a point 10 metres south of that junction.	
1/730	TOLL END ROAD	east	from a point 5 metres north of its junction with Cupfields Avenue to a point 5 metres south of that junction.	
1/731	TOLL END ROAD	east	from a point 8 metres north of its junction with Gilson Street to a point 7 metres south of that junction.	
1/732	TRINITY ROAD NORTH	south	from its junction with High Street to a point 12 metres south-west of that junction.	
1/733	TRINITY ROAD NORTH	north	for its entire length.	
1/734	TRINITY ROAD SOUTH	west	from the extended northern kerbline of Constance Avenue to its junction with Glover Street.	
1/735	TRINITY STREET	south east	from its junction with High Street to a point 5 metres south-west of that junction.	
1/736	TRINITY STREET	north west	from its junction with High Street to a point 6 metres south-west of that junction.	
1/737	TRINITY STREET	east	from a point 1.5 metres north of the extended southern building line of number 67 Trinity Street to its junction with Mary Road.	
1/738	TRINITY WAY	south east	from a point 6 metres north-east of its junction with High Street to a point 4 metres south-west of that junction.	
1/739	TRINITY WAY	west	from a point 48 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Glover Street to its junction with Kelvin Way.	
1/740	TRINITY WAY	east	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Glover Street to its junction with Kenrick Way.	
1/741	UNION STREET	east	from its junction with High Street to a point 15 metres north of that junction.	
1/742	UNION STREET	east	from a point 60 metres north of its junction with Waterloo Street for a distance of 35 metres in a north-westerly direction.	
1/743	UNION STREET	east	from its junction with Albion Street to a point 13 metres south-east of that junction.	
1/744	UNION STREET	north	from its junction with Waterloo Street to a point 10 metres north of that junction.	
1/745	UNION STREET	west	from its junction with Waterloo Street to its junction with New Cross Street.	
1/746	UNION STREET	north east	rom a point 25 east of its junction with Kenrick Way (western junction) to a point 35 metres west of that junction.	
1/747	UNION STREET	south	from a point 24 metres west of its junction with Hall Street South to a point 17 metres east of that junction.	

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4		
Ref	Street Name	Side	Location		
No 1/748	UNION STREET	of St north west	from its junction with Kenrick Way (eastern junction) for a distance of 53 metres in a south then north-westerly direction.		
1/749	UNION STREET	south east	from its junction with Kenrick Way (eastern junction) to a point 86 metres south then north-west of that junction.		
1/750	UNION STREET	west	from its junction with High Street to a point 24 metres north of that junction.		
1/751	UNITY PLACE	south	for its entire length.		
1/752	UNITY PLACE	north	for its entire length.		
1/753	UPPER CHAPEL STREET	east	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 6 metres north of that junction.		
1/754	UPPER CHAPEL STREET	west	from its junction with Dudley Road West to a point 7 metres north of that junction.		
1/755	UPPER CHURCH LANE	east	from a point 16 metres north of its junction with Field Road to a point 11 metres south of that junction.		
1/756	UPPER CHURCH LANE	east	from a point 15 metres north-west of its junction with Arthur Road to a point 66 metres south of its junction with Powis Avenue.		
1/757	UPPER CHURCH LANE	west	from a point 122 metres north-west of its junction with Locarno Road to a point 62 metres south-east of that junction.		
1/758	UPPER CHURCH LANE	east	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Highfield Road to a point 9 metres south of that junction.		
1/759	UPPER CHURCH LANE	west	from its junction with High Street to a point 3 metres south of that junction.		
1/760	UPPER CHURCH LANE	east	from its junction with High Street to a point 20 metres south of that junction.		
1/761	UPPER CHURCH LANE Summer Hill School access road	north	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 32 metres south-west of that junction.		
1/762	UPPER CHURCH LANE Summer Hill School access road	south	from its junction with Upper Church Lane to a point 33 metres south-west of that junction.		
1/763	VERNON AVENUE	south	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 14 metres east of that junction.		
1/764	VERNON AVENUE	north	from its junction with Dudley Road to a point 15 metres east of that junction.		
1/765	WALFORD STREET	south	from its junction with Oakthorpe Gardens to a point 7 metres west of that junction.		
1/766	WALFORD STREET	north	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Barnett Street to a point 8 metres east of that junction.		
1/767	WALKER STREET	north	from a point 9 metres west of its junction with Moseley Street to a point 9 metres east of that junction.		
1/768	WATERLOO STREET	north	from a point 42 metres north-east of its junction with Wellesley Drive for a distance of 7 metres in a north-easterly direction.		
1/769	WATERLOO STREET	south	from a point 5 metres south-west of its junction with Pear Tree Avenue to a point 4 metres north-east of that junction.		
1/770	WATERLOO STREET	south	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Waterloo Street East to a point 6 metres east of that junction.		
1/771	WATERLOO STREET	north	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Union Street to a point 10 metres east of that junction.		

1/774 WATERY LANE east from the extended south-western building line of number 1-9 Victoria Rr to the extended southern building line of furniber 1-9 Victoria Rr to the extended southern building line of furniber 1-9 Victoria Rr to the extended southern building line of furniber 1-9 Victoria Rr to the extended southern building line of furniber 3 Queens Road for a distance of 48 metres in a northerly direction. 1/776 WATTLE ROAD west from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of t junction. 1/778 WATTLE ROAD east from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of t junction. 1/779 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD south growing west of the junction. 1/780 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD east from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 55 metres west of that junction. 1/781 WELLINGTON ROAD east from its junction with Bilston Road to a point 71 metres west of that junction. 1/782 WELLINGTON ROAD east from its junction with Park Lane East to a point 8 metres north of that junction. 1/783 WELLINGTON ROAD east from its junction with Park Lane East to a point 20 metres north of that junction. 1/784 WESLEY STREET south from its junction with Church Street to a point 14 metres east of that junction. 1/785 WESLEY STREET south from its junction with Queen Street to a point 14 metres west of that junction. 1/786 WEST BROMMYCH east from a point 52 metres north of its junction with Queen Street to a point 14 metres east of that junction. 1/788 WEST BROMMYCH east from a point 52 metres north of its junction with Queen Street to a point 17 metres west of that junction. 1/789 WEST BROMMYCH east from a point 52 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. 1/790 WEST BROMMYCH east from a point 52 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. 1/791 WEST BROMMYCH east from a point 15 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Fount Lane to a point 16 metres south of the extended	Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	
WATER CODE STREET EAST STREET		Street Name		Location	
### WATER LAND ### WA	No		of St		
1/774 WATERY LANE east from the extended south-western building line of number 1-9 Victoria Re to the extended southern building line of the signal box Watery Lane. from a point 14 metres north of the extended eastern building line of number 33 Queens Road for a distance of 48 metres in a northerly direction.	1/772		east		
to the extended southern building line of the signal box Watery Lane. from a point 14 metres north of the extended eastern building line of number 83 Queens Road for a distance of 48 metres in a northerly direction. from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of to junction. from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of to junction. from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of to junction. from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of to junction. from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 48 metres north of to junction. from its junction with Bilston Road to a point 55 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Bilston Road to a point 55 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Bilston Road to a point 71 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Park Lane East to a point 8 metres north of that junction. from a point 18 metres north of its junction with Park Lane East for a distance of 18 metres in a northerly direction. from its junction with Church Street to a point 14 metres east of that junction. from its junction with Church Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Church Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Church Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Church Street to its junction with Queen Street. from a point 52 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. from its junction with Fountain Lane to a point 9 metres south of that junction. from a point 13 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. from a point 13 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. from a point 13 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to its junction with Globury Ringway. from a p	1/773		west	from its junction with Waterloo Street to a point 8 metres south-east of that junction.	
1/776 WATTLE ROAD west from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of the junction. 1/778 WATTLE ROAD south from a point 49 metres west of its junction with Claypit Lane for a distance of 28 metres in a south westerly direction. 1/778 WATTLE ROAD east from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of the junction. 1/779 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD ROAD (ROAD) 1/780 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD (ROAD) 1/781 WELLINGTON ROAD (ROAD) 1/782 WELLINGTON ROAD (ROAD) 1/783 WELLINGTON ROAD (ROAD) 1/784 WESLEY STREET (ROAD) 1/785 WESLEY STREET (ROAD) 1/786 WESLEY STREET (ROAD) 1/787 STREET (ROAD) 1/788 WESLEY STREET (ROAD) 1/789 WESLEY STREET (ROAD) 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET (ROAD) 1/780 WEST BROMWICH (ROAD) 1/780 WEST BROMWICH STREET (ROAD) 1/780 WEST BROMWICH (1/774	WATERY LANE	east	from the extended south-western building line of number 1-9 Victoria Road to the extended southern building line of the signal box Watery Lane.	
MATTLE ROAD Mest junction.	1/775	WATERY LANE	west	number 83 Queens Road for a distance of 48 metres in a northerly	
1/779 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD 1/780 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD 1/781 WELLINGTON ROAD 1/782 WELLINGTON ROAD 1/784 WESLEY STREET 1/785 WESLEY STREET 1/786 WESLEY STREET 1/787 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/788 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/797 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/797 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/797 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/797 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/798 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/798 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/798 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/799 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/799 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/790 WHITEHAUL ROAD 1/790 WHI	1/776	WATTLE ROAD	west	from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of that junction.	
1/779 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD South ROAD	1/777	WATTLE ROAD	south	from a point 49 metres west of its junction with Claypit Lane for a distance of 28 metres in a south westerly direction.	
1/780 WEDNESBURY OAK ROAD ROAD Profit is junction with Bilston Road to a point 71 metres west of that junction. From its junction with Park Lane East to a point 8 metres north of that junction. From its junction with Park Lane East to a point 8 metres north of that junction. From its junction with Park Lane East to a point 20 metres north of that junction. From a point 38 metres north of its junction with Park Lane East for a distance of 18 metres in a northerly direction. From its junction with Church Street to a point 14 metres east of that junction. From its junction with Queen Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. From its junction with Church Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. From its junction with Church Street to its junction with Queen Street. From a point 52 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Rowal Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. From its junction with Fountain Lane to a point 9 metres south of that junction. From a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. From a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. From a point 135 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 1790 WEST BROMWICH STREET West From a point 136 metres south of that junction. From a point 136 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres south of that point. From a point 102 metres	1/778	WATTLE ROAD	east	from its junction with Greets Green Road to a point 48 metres north of that junction.	
1/780 ROAD NORTH 1/781 WELLINGTON ROAD east from its junction with Park Lane East to a point 8 metres north of that junction. 1/782 WELLINGTON ROAD west from its junction with Park Lane East to a point 20 metres north of that junction. 1/783 WELLINGTON ROAD east from its junction with Park Lane East to a point 20 metres north of that junction. 1/784 WESLEY STREET south from a point 38 metres north of its junction with Park Lane East for a distance of 18 metres in a northerly direction. 1/785 WESLEY STREET south from its junction with Church Street to a point 14 metres east of that junction. 1/786 WESLEY STREET north from its junction with Queen Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. 1/787 WEST BROMWICH STREET east STREET east street east south from a point 52 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Rowe Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET west street west from a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET west S	1/779		south	from its junction with Gospel Oak Road to a point 55 metres west of that junction.	
1/782 WELLINGTON ROAD 1/783 WELLINGTON ROAD 1/784 WESLEY STREET 1/785 WESLEY STREET 1/786 WESLEY STREET 1/786 WESLEY STREET 1/787 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/788 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790	1/780		north	junction.	
1/782 WELLINGTON ROAD 1/783 WELLINGTON ROAD 1/784 WESLEY STREET 1/785 WESLEY STREET 1/786 WESLEY STREET 1/787 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/788 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/780 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790	1/781	WELLINGTON ROAD	east	junction.	
distance of 18 metres in a northerly direction. from its junction with Church Street to a point 14 metres east of that junction. from its junction with Queen Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Queen Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. from its junction with Church Street to its junction with Queen Street. from a point 52 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Rowal Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. from a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. from a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 2 metres south of that junction. from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 2 metres south of that junction. from a point 136 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. from a point 100 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of that point. from a point 100 metres south of	1/782	WELLINGTON ROAD	west	junction.	
1/785 WESLEY STREET south 1/786 WESLEY STREET north from its junction with Queen Street to a point 12 metres west of that junction. 1/787 WEST BROMWICH STREET east STREET 1/788 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/794 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/796 WHITEHOUSE 1/798 WHITEHOU	1/783	WELLINGTON ROAD	east	· ·	
junction. 1/786 WESLEY STREET north from its junction with Church Street to its junction with Queen Street. 1/787 WEST BROMWICH STREET east from a point 52 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Rowal Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. 1/788 WEST BROMWICH STREET east from a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 2 metres south of that junction. 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 40 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET east from a point 102 metres south of that point. 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET east from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD south from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/784	WESLEY STREET	south		
1/787 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/788 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHOUSE 1/796 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/796 WHITEHOUSE 1/796 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/798 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/798 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 STREET 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 STREET 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 STREET 1/799 STREET 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 STREET 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 STREET 1/799 WHITEHOUSE 1/799 STREET 1/799 WHITEHOUSE	1/785	WESLEY STREET	south	junction.	
Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. 1/788 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/794 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHOUSE Lane for a distance of 173 metres in a northerly direction. from its junction with Fountain Lane to a point 9 metres south of that junction. from a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. west from a point 13 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 2 metres south of that junction. from a point 136 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Foundain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. from a point 40 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Foundain Lane to a point 1 metre south of that point. from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/786	WESLEY STREET	north		
1/789 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 133 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 2 metres south of that junction. 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 136 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 40 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to a point 1 metre south of that point. 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET east junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD south from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/787		east	· ·	
distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction. 1/790 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 2 metres south of that junction. 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 136 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway. 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 40 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain Lane to a point 1 metre south of that point. 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET east from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD south from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. 1/796 WHITEHOUSE south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/788		east		
metres south of that junction. 1/791 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD 1/795 WHITEHOUSE West metres south of that junction. ### from a point 136 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Found Found Found Found Found Found Found Found Found Lane to a point 1 metre south of that point. ### from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Foundain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). ### from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. ### from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. ### ### from its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a south from a point from a	1/789		west	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 40 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Found Lane to a point 1 metre south of that point. 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET east from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD south from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. 1/796 WHITEHOUSE south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/790		west	from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Roway Lane to a point 20 metres south of that junction.	
1/792 WEST BROMWICH STREET west from a point 40 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Found Lane to a point 1 metre south of that point. 1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET east junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD south from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. 1/796 WHITEHOUSE south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/791		west		
1/793 WEST BROMWICH STREET east from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Fountain Lane to its junction with Oldbury Ringway (including the turning area). 1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD south from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. 1/796 WHITEHOUSE south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/792		west	from a point 40 metres north of the extended southern kerbline of Fountain	
1/794 WHITEHALL ROAD south from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction with Whitgreave Street. 1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. 1/796 WHITEHOUSE south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/793		east	from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Fountain Lane to its	
1/795 WHITEHALL ROAD north from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of the junction. WHITEHOUSE south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/794	WHITEHALL ROAD	south	from its junction with Oldbury Road to a point 9 metres west of its junction	
WHITEHOUSE south from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a	1/795	WHITEHALL ROAD	north	from its junction with Ryders Green Road to a point 72 metres west of that	
east juistance of to metres in a north easterly direction.	1/796	WHITEHOUSE STREET	south east		

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	
1/797	WHITEHOUSE STREET	north west	from a point 61 metres north-east of its junction with Gate Street for a distance of 19 metres in a north easterly direction.	
1/798	WHITGREAVE STREET	west	from its junction with Whitehall Road to a point 12 metres south of that junction.	
1/799	WHITGREAVE STREET	east	from its junction with Whitehall Road to a point 14 metres south of that junction.	
1/800	WILLIAM STREET	north	from a point 123 metres east of its junction with Charles Street for a distance of 15 metres in a westerly direction.	
1/801	WILLIAM STREET	north	from a point 165 metres east of its junction with Charles Street for a distance of 11 metres in a westerly direction.	
1/802	WILLIAM STREET	north	from a point 192 metres east of its junction with Charles Street to its junction with Ryder Street.	
1/803	WILLIAM STREET	south	from a point 183 metres east of its junction with Charles Street to its junction with Ryder Street.	
1/804	WILLINGSWORTH ROAD	south	from a point 34 metres north-west of its junction with Leabrook Road for a distance of 11 metres in a north-westerly direction.	
1/805	WILLINGSWORTH ROAD	north	from a point 29 metres north-west of its junction with Leabrook Road for a distance of 19 metres in a north-westerly direction.	
1/806	WOLVERHAMPTON ROAD	east	from a point 71 metres north of its junction with Joseph Street to a point 15 metres south of that junction.	
1/807	WOOD LANE	north	from a point 17 metres north-west of its junction with Claypit Lane to a point 20 metres south-east of that junction.	
1/808	WOOD STREET	west	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 16 metres north of that junction.	
1/809	WOOD STREET	east	from its junction with Owen Street to a point 23 metres north of that junction.	
1/810	WHITEHALL ROAD GREAT BRIDGE TO LANCELOT PLACE	west	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 31 metres south of that junction.	
1/811	WHITEHALL ROAD GREAT BRIDGE TO LANCELOT PLACE	east	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Tinsley Street (southern junction) to a point 9 metres south of that junction.	
1/812	WHITEHALL ROAD GREAT BRIDGE TO LANCELOT PLACE	east	from its junction with Great Bridge to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Tinsley Street (northern junction).	

Section 2: No waiting during prescribed times

- 2/01. Subject to the provisions of this section no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait at any time in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 2** to this order, during the hours prescribed in **Column 5** of the said schedule.
- **2/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 2/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle or its load (if any).
- **2/03.** Nothing in **Clause 2/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - (b) to enable the vehicle to be used for the purposes of
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - **iv)** the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 2** of this Order;
 - **(c)** to enable a vehicle, which is a universal service povider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.;
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
- 2/04. Nothing in Clause 2/01 of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit a motor vehicle which displays in the relevant position, a valid disabled person's badge and a parking disc (on which the driver or other person in charge of the motor vehicle has marked the time at which the period of waiting began) to wait in the sides of lengths of road referred to in Schedule 2 for a period not exceeding 3 hours (provided that this waiting is not during a period separated by an interval of less than 1 hour from a previous period of waiting by the same motor vehicle in the same sides of lengths of road).

Schedule 2: Waiting prohibited during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribe d hours
2/01	ALEXANDRA ROAD	north	from a point 122 metres east of the extended western building line of Fire Station House Alexandra Road (adjacent to child care centre) to a point 158.56 metres South West of the extended western kerbline of Avern Close.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/02	ANNE CLOSE	south east	from its junction with Dunkirk Avenue to its south-western extent.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/03	BIRMINGHAM STREET	north	from a point 13 metres south-east of its junction with Unity Place (eastern junction) for a distance of 28 metres in a south-easterly direction.	8am-6pm
2/04	BRICKHOUSE LANE SOUTH	south	from a point 46 metres north-east of its junction with Great Bridge for a distance of 56 metres in a north-easterly direction.	8am-6pm
2/05	BRICKHOUSE LANE SOUTH	north	from a point 22 metres north-east of its junction with Great Bridge for a distance of 84 metres in a north-easterly direction.	8am-6pm
2/06	BRIDGE STREET	west	from a point 5 metres north of its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 7 metres south of its junction with John Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/07	CARDEN CLOSE	south	from a point 10 metres south-east of its junction with Phoenix Street for a distance of 40 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/08	CENTRAL AVENUE		from a point 14 metres north-west of its junction with Robert Road for a distance of 56 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/09	CENTRAL AVENUE		from a point 11 metres south-east of its junction with Robert Road for a distance of 31 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/10	DAVEY ROAD	east	from a point 9 metres south of its junction with Dudley Street to its south-eastern extent.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/11	DUDLEY ROAD WEST	south	from a point 36 metres west of its junction with Twydale Avenue for a distance of 26 metres in a westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/12	DUNKIRK AVENUE		from its junction with Anne Close to a point 12 metres southeast of that junction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/13	EEL STREET	south	from a point 64 metres west of its junction with Churchbridge for a distance of 34 metres in a westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/14	GREAT BRIDGE	south	from a point 51 metres north-west of its junction with Fisher Street to its junction with Market Place.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/15	HALL STREET SOUTH	east	from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Union Street for a distance of 78 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/16	HIGHFIELD ROAD	south	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Cupfields Avenue to a point 16 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Watt Road.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/17	JUDGE CLOSE	north east	from a point 75 metres north-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 18 metres in a south-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 10am- 11am and 3pm-4pm

Schedule 2: Waiting prohibited during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribe d hours
2/18	JUDGE CLOSE	north east	from a point 105 metres north-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 9 metres in a south-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 10am- 11am and 3pm-4pm
2/19	JUDGE CLOSE	south east	from a point 116 metres north-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway to the extended boundary line of Nos. 22/24 Judge Close.	Mon-Fri 10am- 11am and 3pm-4pm
2/20	JUDGE CLOSE	both	from the extended northern boundary line of number 40 Tipperary Walk in a southerly then northerly direction to a point 30 metres south of the extended boundary line between No's 22/24 Judge Close.	Mon-Fri 10am- 11am and 3pm-4pm
2/21	JUDGE CLOSE	north east	from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 36 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 10am- 11am and 3pm-4pm
2/22	LOWER CHURCH LANE	west	from a point 13 metres north of its junction with Park Lane East for a distance of 70 metres in a northerly direction.	8am-6pm
2/23	LOWER CHURCH LANE	north east	from a point 13 metres south-east of its junction with Hale Trading estate access road to a point 20 metres north-west of the extended southern kerbline of Churchyard Road	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/24	MARKET PLACE	south	from a point 97 metres north-west of its junction with Fisher Street to its junction with Great Bridge.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/25	OWEN STREET	south	from a point 122 metres south-west of its junction with Albion Street for a distance of 80 metres in a south-westerly direction.	8am-6pm
2/26	PHOENIX STREET	north	from a point 19 metres south-west of its extended southern kerbline of Carden Close for a distance of 35 metres in a south-westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
2/27	PHOENIX STREET	south	from a point 10 metres south-west of its junction with Carden Close to a point 63 metres north-east of the extended northern kerbline of Charles Street	
2/28	TRINITY ROAD SOUTH	east	from a point 150 metres north of its junction with Constance Avenue to its north-western extent.	
2/29	TRINITY ROAD SOUTH	west	from a point 148 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Constance Avenue to its north-western extent.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
2/30	UPPER CHURCH LANE	east	from a point 9 metres south of its junction with Highfield Road to a point 15 metres north of its junction with Arthur Road.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm

Section 3: No stopping at school entrances during prescribed hours

- **3/01.** Subject to the provisions of this section no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to stop in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 3** to this Order during the hours prescribed in **Column 5** of the said schedule.
- **3/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 3/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to stop on a length of road if the motor vehicle is stationary.
- 3/03. Nothing in Clause 3/01 applies -
 - (a) To a motor vehicle where the person in control of the motor vehicle
 - i) is required by law to stop;
 - ii) is obliged to do so to avoid an accident or to avoid injury or damage to property;
 - iii) is prevented from proceeding by circumstances outside his control;
 - **(b)** to a motor vehicle used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
 - (c) to a vehicle which is stationary to enable it to be used for the purpose of
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - **iv)** the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 3** of this Order;

but only if the motor vehicle cannot be used for one of those purposes without stopping on the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 3** to this Order.

Scedule 3: No stopping at school entrances during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours
3/01	ALBERT STREET	east	from a point 61 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Unity Place for a distance of 57.12 metres in a northerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/02	ALEXANDRA ROAD	north	from a point 38 metres east of the extended western building line of Fire Station House Alexandra Road (adjacent to child care centre) for a distance of 25.56 metres in an easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/03	ALEXANDRA ROAD	north	from a point 115 metres south-west of the extended western kerbline of Avern Close for a distance of 43.56 metres in a south-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/04	BAGNALL STREET	south	from a point 16.5 metres south-east of its junction with Charter Road for a distance of 31.56 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/05	BILSTON ROAD	east	from a point 40 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Myrtle Terrace for a distance of 43.56 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/06	BRADES ROAD	west	from a point 88 metres south-east of its junction with Florence Road for a distance of 25.56 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/07	CENTRAL AVENUE	north east	from a point 33.7 metres north-west of its junction with Locarno Road for a distance of 25.56 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/08	CENTRAL AVENUE	north east	from a point 24.3 metres south-east of its junction with Belmont Close for a distance of 25.56 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/09	CLAYPIT LANE	west	from a point 9 metres south of its junction with Swallow Street for a distance of 25.56 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/10	CLAYPIT LANE	west	from a point 103 metres north-east of its junction with Swallow Street for a distance of 25.56 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/11	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	south	from a point 13.5 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Prospect Street for a distance of 31.56 metres in an easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/12	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	south	from a point 3.5 metres east of its extended eastern kerbline of Ocker Hill Junior School entrance road for a distance of 25.56 metres in a westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/13	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	north	from a point 49 metres south-east of its junction with Prospect Street for a distance of 37.56 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/14	GOSPEL OAK ROAD	north	from a point 158.5 metres north-west of its junction with Prospect Street for a distance of 25.56 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/15	GREENACRE ROAD	west	from a point 36 metres south of its junction with Andrew Road for a distance of 51.12 metres in a southerly direction.	
3/16	HANBURY ROAD	west	from a point 27 metres north-west of its junction with Gads Lane for a distance of 57.12 metres in a northerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/17	HIGHFIELD ROAD	south	from a point 16 metres south-west of the extended western kerbline of Watt Road for a distance of 87.12 metres in a south-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm

Scedule 3: No stopping at school entrances during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours
3/18	HILL ROAD	west	from a point 73 metres south of its junction with Alexandra Way for a distance of 25.56 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/19			from a point 102 metres south of its junction with Lyttleton Street for a distance of 57.12 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/20	LOWER CHURCH LANE	west	from a point 14 metres north-west of its junction with Churchyard Road for a distance of 87.12 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/21	LOWER CITY ROAD	north west	from a point 140 metres north-east of the extended north-eastern kerbline of Ashtree Road for a distance of 31.56 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/22	MANOR ROAD	west	from a point 101 metres north-east of its junction with Park Lane West for a distance of 25.56 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/23	MOUNT STREET	south	from a point 68 metres south-west of its junction with New Road for a distance of 25.56 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/24	PARK LANE WEST	north east	from a point 11 metres north-west of the extended western kerbline of Bush Road for a distance of 43.56 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/25	POWIS AVENUE	south	from a point 191 metres south-west of its junction with Walker Street for a distance of 51.12 metres in a south-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/26	PROSPECT STREET	east	from a point 34 metres north of its junction with Gospel Oak Road for a distance of 51.12 metres in a northerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/27	SILVERTREES ROAD	south	from a point 46 metres north-west of its junction with Park Lane West for a distance of 51.12 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/28	SIMPSON STREET	east	from a point 53 metres north of its junction with Pinfold Street for a distance of 59.12 metres in a northerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/29	UPPER CHURCH LANE	west	from a point 122 metres north-west of its junction with Locarno Road for a distance of 59.12 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/30	VICTORIA ROAD	east	from a point 67 metres north of its junction with Crompton Road for a distance of 25.56 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm
3/31	WATTLE ROAD	north	from a point 48.3 metres west of its junction with Claypit Lane for a distance of 25.56 metres in a south westerly direction.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm

Section 5: Limited waiting during prescribed hours

- **5/01.** Subject to the provisions of this section, no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 5** to this Order during the hours prescribed in **Column 5** of the said schedule -
 - (a) for a period exceeding the length of time specified in Column 6 of Schedule 5;
 - (b) during any period separated by an interval of less than the duration specified in Column 7 of Schedule 5 from a previous period of waiting by the same motor vehicle in the same side and length of road.
- **5/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 5/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle of its load (if any)
- **5/03.** Nothing in **Clause 5/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - (b) to enable the vehicle to be used for the purposes of
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 5** of this Order;
 - (c) to enable a vehicle which is a universal service provider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
- **5/04.** Nothing in **Clause 5/01** of this Order shall apply to a vehicle that is displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled person's badge.

Schedule 5: Limited waiting during prescribed hours

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	Col 6	Col 7
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours	Max. waiting time	No return within
5/01	ALBERT STREET	east	from a point 22 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Unity Place for a distance of 39 metres in a northerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/02	ALBION STREET	west	from a point 20 metres north-east of the extended northern kerbline of Union Street for a distance of 11 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/03	BIRMINGHAM STREET	north	from a point 41 metres south-east of its junction with Unity Place (eastern junction) for a distance of 36 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/04	BIRMINGHAM STREET	south	from a point 12 metres south-east of its junction with Church Square (eastern junction) to a point 15 metres north-west of its junction with Low Town.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/05	BIRMINGHAM STREET	north	from a point 16 metres north-west of its junction with Unity Place (eastern junction) to a point 31 metres south-east of its junction with Unity Place (western junction).	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/06	BRADES ROAD	north east	from a point 34 metres south-east of the extended northern kerbline of Florence Road for a distance of 38 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/07	BRICKHOUSE LANE SOUTH	south	from a point 20 metres north-east of its junction with Great Bridge for a distance of 26 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/08	CHURCH STREET	east	from a point 13 metres north of its junction with Wesley Street for a distance of 24 metres in a northerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/09	GREAT BRIDGE	south	from a point 27 metres north-west of its junction with Slater Street to a point 10 metres southeast of its junction with Fisher Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/10	GREAT BRIDGE	north	from a point 90 metres north-west of its extended eastern kerbline of Zzwhitehall Road Great Bridge To Lancelot Place to a point 41 metres south-east of its junction with Brickhouse Lane South.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/11	HIGH STREET	north	from a point 103 metres west of its junction with Union Street for a distance of 19 metres in a westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	30mins	1hr
5/12	HIGH STREET	south	from a point 19 metres west of its junction with Upper Church Lane for a distance of 21 metres in a westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	30mins	1hr
5/13	HIGH STREET	south west	from a point 19 metres south-east of its junction with Florence Road to a point 58 metres southwest of that junction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs

Schedule 5: Limited waiting during prescribed hours

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	Col 6	Col 7
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours	Max. waiting time	No return within
5/14	HIGH STREET	south west	from a point 70 metres south-west of its junction with Florence Road to a point 93 metres southwest of its junction with Salisbury Road.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/15	HIGH STREET	north east	from a point 37 metres south-east of its junction with Trinity Way to a point 14 metres north-west of its junction with Thynne Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/16	HOPE STREET	south west	from a point 29 metres south-east of its junction with Trinity Road North to a point 19 metres north-west of its junction with Trinity Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/17	HOPE STREET	north east	from a point 24 metres south-east of its junction with Thynne Street to a point 34 metres northwest of its junction with Hope Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/18	HORSELEY HEATH	north	from a point 20 metres east of its junction with Lower Church Lane (northern junction) for a distance of 19 metres in an easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/19	JUDGE CLOSE	west	from a point 123 metres south-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 32 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/20	LOW TOWN	west	from a point 5 metres south of its junction with Birmingham Street for a distance of 7 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/21	LOW TOWN	west	from a point 18 metres south of its junction with Birmingham Street for a distance of 15 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/22	LOWER CHURCH LANE	east	from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Horseley Heath for a distance of 28 metres in a northerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/23	MARKET PLACE	south	from a point 16 metres north-east of its junction with Mill Street for a distance of 78 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/24	MARKET PLACE	south	from a point 97 metres north-west of the junction of Fisher Street and Great Bridge for a distance of 19 metres in a westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/25	MARKET PLACE	north	from a point 22 metres north-west of its junction with Brickhouse Lane South for a distance of 31 metres in a north-westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/26	MARKET PLACE (service road for 19-23a)	south	for its entire length.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs

Schedule 5: Limited waiting during prescribed hours

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	Col 6	Col 7
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours	Max. waiting time	No return within
5/27	MARKET STREET (market access road)	east	from a point 14 metres south of its extended southern kerbline of Market Street for a distance of 40 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/28	OWEN STREET	north	from a point 11 metres north-east of its junction with Factory Road to a point 54 metres southwest of its junction with Coppice Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/29	OWEN STREET	north	from a point 11 metres north-east of its junction with Wood Street to a point 7 metres southwest of its junction with Brick Kiln Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2hrs	3hrs
5/30	PARK LANE WEST	south west	from a point 7 metres north-west of its junction with Bush Road for a distance of 25 metres in a north westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs
5/31	UNION STREET	east	from a point 13 metres south of its junction with Albion Street to a point 95 metres north of its junction with Waterloo Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1hr	2hrs

Section 6: No Loading and Unloading during prescribed hours

- **6/01.** Subject to the provisions of this section, no person shall, cause or permit any motor vehicle to be loaded or unloaded in the sides and lengths of roads refered to in **Schedule 6** to this Order during the hours prescribed in **Column 5** of the said schedule.
- **6/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 6/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle of its load (if any)
- **6/03.** Nothing in **Clause 6/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - (b) to enable the vehicle to be used for the purposes of-
 - any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - **iii)** the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - iv) the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 6** of this Order:
 - (c) to enable a vehicle which is a universal service provider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.
 - (d) to a motor vehicle which is stationary to enable it to be used for the purposes of the collection and delivery of monies, provided that vehicles referred to in this paragraph shall be only those security vehicles which have been specially made or adapted for that purpose;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.

Schedule 6: No Loading or Unloading during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours	
6/01	BEECHES ROAD	north	from a point 166 metres east of its junction with Bagnall Street to its junction with The Expressway.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/02	BEECHES ROAD	south	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 22 metres north-west of that junction.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/03	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	south	from a point 171 metres east of its junction with Roebuck Lane to its junction with Kenrick Way.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/04	HIGH STREET	south west	from its junction with Trinity Way to a point 37 metres south-east of that junction.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/05	HIGH STREET	south west	from its junction with Trinity Way to a point 9 metres southeast of its junction with Trinity Road North.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/06	PORTWAY ROAD	south	from a point 45 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Shidas Lane for a distance of 129 metres in an easterly direction.	At Any Time	
6/07	PORTWAY ROAD	north	from a point 39 metres west of its junction with Shidas Lane to a point 32 metres east of that junction.	At Any Time	
6/08	ROEBUCK STREET	west	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 27 metres south of that junction.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/09	ROEBUCK STREET	east	from its junction with Birmingham Road to a point 26 metres south of that junction.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/10	SHIDAS LANE	west	for its entire length.	At Any Time	
6/11	SHIDAS LANE	east	for its entire length.	At Any Time	
6/12	TAYLORS LANE	south	from its junction with Shidas Lane to a point 28 metres west of that junction.	At Any Time	
6/13	TRINITY ROAD NORTH	south east	from its junction with High Street to a point 12 metres south west of that junction.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	
6/14	TRINITY ROAD SOUTH	east	from a point 150 metres north of its junction with Constance Avenue to its north-western extent.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm	
6/15	TRINITY ROAD SOUTH	west	from a point 148 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Constance Avenue to its north-western extent.	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm	
6/16	TRINITY WAY	south east	from a point 6 metres north-east of its junction with High Street to a point 4 metres south-west of that junction.	Mon - Fri 7am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 7pm	

Section 7: Loading and Unloading only, during prescribed hours

- 7/01. Subject to the provisions of this section, no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 7** to this Order during the hours prescribed in **Column 5** of the said schedule except for the purposes of loading and unloading.
- **7/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 7/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle of its load (if any)
- **7/03.** Nothing in **Clause 7/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable the vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with-
 - any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - iv) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in Schedule 7 of this Order:
 - (b) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.

Schedule 7: Loading or Unloading only during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours
7/01	CAROLINE STREET	south	from a point 23 metres north-west of its junction with Bromford Lane for a distance of 13 metres in a north waeterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
7/02	COYNE ROAD	south	from a point 94 metres south-west of its junction with Bromford Lane for a distance of 10 metres in a south westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
7/03	EEL STREET	north	from a point 91 metres west of its junction with Churchbridge for a distance of 12 metres in a westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
7/04	OWEN STREET	south	from a point 71 metres south-west of its junction with Albion Street for a distance of 13 metres in a south westerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Section 8: Parking Bays for Disabled Badge Holders only.

- **8/01.** Subject to the provisions of this section, no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 8** to this Order during the hours prescribed in **Column 5** of the said schedule.
- **8/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 8/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle of its load (if any)
- 8/03. Nothing in Clause 8/01 of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle that displays a valid disabled badge in the relevant position, and a parking disc (on which the driver or other person in charge of the motor vehicle has marked the time at which the period of waiting began) to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in Schedule 8 to this Order for a period not exceeding the length of time specified in Column 6 of Schedule 8.
- **8/04.** Nothing in **Clause 8/03** of this Order shall apply to any motor vehicle waiting in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 8** to this Order during a period separated by interval of less than the duration specified in **Column 7** of **Schedule 8** from a previous period of waiting by the same motor vehicle in the same side and length of road.
- **8/05.** Nothing in **Clause 8/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - (b) to enable the vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in Schedule 8 of this Order;
 - (c) to enable a vehicle which is a universal service provider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.

Scedule 8 - Disabled Parking during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	Col 6	Col 7
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribe d hours	Max. waiting time	No return within
8/01	BIRMINGHAM ROAD	north	from a point 20 metres east of its junction with Bagnall Street for a distance of 13 metres in an easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2 hrs	3hrs
8/02	CANAL STREET (service road)	west	from a point 13 metres north of its junction with Canal Street for a distance of 26 metres in a northerly direction.	At Any Time	23hrs	N/A
8/03	FREETH STREET	north	from a point 119 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 5 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2 hrs	3hrs
8/04	FREETH STREET	north	from a point 129 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 6 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2 hrs	3hrs
8//05	SILVERTREES ROAD	south	from a point 155 metres north-east of its junction with Park Lane West for a distance of 6 metres in a north-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2 hrs	3hrs

Section 9: On Street Taxi Rank.

- **9/01.** Subject to the provisions of this section, no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 9** to this Order.
- **9/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 9/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle of its load (if any)
- **9/03.** Nothing in **Clause 9/01** of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle that is a taxi, to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 9** to this Order.
- **9/04.** Nothing in **Clause 9/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - **(b)** to enable the vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - **iv)** the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 9** of this Order:
 - (c) to enable a vehicle which is a universal service provider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.

Schedule 9: On Street Taxi Rank

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4
Ref No	Street Name	Side of	Location
No	Street Maine	St	Location
9/01	FREETH STREET	nom	from a point 94 metres south east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 7 metres in a south easterly direction.

Section 10: Motorcycle Parking Only.

- **10/01.** Subject to the provisions of this section, no person shall, except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or of a Traffic Warden, cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 10** to this Order during the hours prescribed in **Column 5** of the said schedule.
- **10/02.** For the purposes of **Clause 10/01**, a motor vehicle shall be taken to wait on a length of road if
 - i) the motor vehicle is stationary; and
 - ii) any point in that length of road is below the vehicle of its load (if any)
- **10/03.** Nothing in **Clause 10/01** of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle that is a motorcycle, to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in **Schedule 10** to this Order.
- **10/04.** Nothing in **Clause 10/01** of this order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - (b) to enable the vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with-
 - any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - iv) the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - v) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in Schedule 10 of this Order;
 - (c) to enable a vehicle which is a universal service provider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.

Section 10: Motor Cycle Parking Only.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5
Dof No	Street Name	Side of	Location	Prescribed
Kei No	Street Maine	St	Location	hours
10/01	FREETH STREET	south	from a point 159 metres South East of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 6 metres in a south easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Section 18: Residents' Parking.

- 18/01. Except as provided for in Clause 18/02, the parts of roads specified in Schedule 18 to this Order are authorised to be used for the purposes of parking a motor vehicle displaying a valid permit and subject to the following provisions of this section, as a parking place for such classes of motor vehicles in such positions as specified in Schedule 18 and during the hours prescribed in Column 5 in the said schedule.
- **18/02.** Nothing in **Clause 18/01**, shall restrict the power of the Council or a person designated by the Council to suspend the use of the parking place or any part thereof whenever he/she considers such suspension reasonably necessary -
 - (a) for the purposes of facilitating the movement to traffic or promoting its safety;
 - **(b)** to enable a motor vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purposes in any other road, to be used in connection with
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - iv) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 18** of this Order;
 - **(c)** for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture from one office or dwellinghouse to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository;
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from a motor vehicle;
 - **(e)** to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
 - **(f)** for the convenience of occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place at times of weddings or funerals, or on other special occasions;
 - provided that the person authorised by the Council to suspend the use of a parking place or any part thereof, shall thereupon place or cause to be placed in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof, the use of which is suspended, a traffic sign indicating that waiting by motor vehicles is prohibited.
- **18/03.** No motor vehicle shall be permitted to wait in the parking place -
 - (a) so as unreasonably to prevent access to any premises adjoining the road by other persons, or so as to be a nuisance;
 - **(b)** when the Council has suspended or suspended part of that parking place in accordance with the provisions of **Clause 18/02**.
- **18/04.** Nothing in **Clause 18/01 or Clause 18/03** of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -

- (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
- **(b)** to enable the vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with -
 - I) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - **iii)** the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication system lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - iv) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in **Schedule 18** of this Order;
- **(c)** to enable a vehicle which is a universal service provider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.
- (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
- **(e)** to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
- 18/05. Except where provided for in Clause 18/02 of this Order, nothing in the provisions of this section shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle not displaying a valid permit to wait in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in Schedule 18A to this Order during the hours prescribed in Column 5 of Schedule 18A for a period not exceeding the length of time specified in Column 6 of Schedule 18A.
- 18/06. Nothing in Clause 18/05 of this Order shall apply to any motor vehicle waiting in the sides and lengths of roads referred to in Schedule 18A to this Order during a period separated by an interval of less than the duration specified in Column 7 of Schedule 18A from a previous period of waiting by the same motor vehicle in the same side and same length of road.
- 18/07. Nothing in Clause 18/01 of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit a motor vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled person's badge and a parking disc, (on which the driver or other person in charge of the motor vehicle, has marked the time at which the period of waiting began) to wait in the sides of lengths of road referred to in Schedule 18 for a period not exceeding 3 hours (provided that this waiting is not during a period separated by an interval of less than 1 hour from a previous period of waiting by the same vehicle in the same sides of lengths of road).
- **18/08.** Where, in **Schedule 18** to this Order, the parking place is described as available for motor vehicles of a specified class or in a specified position, the driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in the parking place unless it is -
 - (a) of the specified class and
 - (b) in the specified position except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or a Traffic Warden.

- **18/09.** Any resident who resides within a length of Street specified in **Column 4** of **Schedule 18** to this Order, or in any other street which the Council have classed as eligible for parking in such lengths of streets so specified -
 - (a) may apply to the Council at a designated office for the issue of one permit per household for the parking of a motor vehicle in the parking places contained in that street or any other parking place in a street of the same zone as specified in Column 6 of Schedule 18 to this Order and any such application shall be made on a form issued by and obtainable from the Council at a designated office and shall include the particulars and information required by such form together with the fee specified in Schedule 18B to this Order. A resident/applicant who is the holder of a disabled person's badge shall be exempt from paying the fee prescribed in Schedule 18B to this Order;
 - (b) and has previously in accordance with the terms in Clause 18/09(a) purchased a permit, may if space permits, as determined by the Council, apply for a second permit for the parking of a motor vehicle in the parking places contained in that street or any other parking place in a street of the same zone as specified in Column 6 of Schedule 18 to this Order and any such application shall be made on a form issued by and obtainable from the Council at a designated office and shall include the particulars and information required by such form together with the fee specified in Schedule 18B to this Order;
 - (c) may apply to the Council at its designated office for the issue of a **Special Visitors**Permit. The decision to issue a special visitors permit is at the discretion of the Council or its designated officer. Subject to the satisfaction of the Council or its designated Officer a special visitors permit shall be issued for the parking of any motor vehicle in the parking places contained in that street or any other parking place in a street of the same zone as specified in **Column 6** of **Schedule 18** to this Order upon payment of the prescribed fee specified in **Schedule 18B** to this Order.
 - (d) may apply to the Council for the issue of residents' visitors' permits and such application shall be made on a form obtainable from a designated office of the Council and shall include such particulars and information required by such form supplied together with the fee specified in Schedule 18B to this Order for the type of residents visitor's permit required. A resident/applicant who is over the age of 60 years or is a disabled badge holder and provides satisfactory evidence to the Council or designated officer shall pay half the prescribed fee specified in Schedule 18B to this Order. The maximum number of residents' visitors permits which shall be issued to any one household shall be as specified in Schedule 18B to this Order.
- **18/10.** The Council may, at its discretion, issue a Special Visitors Permit to persons engaged in a medical or caring profession, upon payment of the prescribed fee specified in **Schedule 18B** to this Order. The permit may be valid in specified zones or in 'All Zones'.

- 18/11. Where in the opinion of the Council or a designated officer of the Council a motor vehicle is required to be parked in the sides and lengths of streets specified in Schedule 18 to this Order in connection with the operation of a business, a Special Business Permit may be issued to an applicant for the parking of that motor vehicle in the parking places contained in that street or any other parking place in a street of the same zone as specified in Column 6 of Schedule 18 to this Order. A special business permit shall be issued at the discretion of the Council and only upon receipt of an application form from a designated office of the Council. The application shall include the particulars and information required by the form together with the fee specified in Schedule 18B to this Order.
- **18/12.** At all times during which a motor vehicle is waiting (other than a motor vehicle which is otherwise exempted by this Order) in a parking place on such days and during such hours as are specified in Column 5 of Schedule 18 to this Order, a valid permit shall be displayed such that the relevant particulars are readily visible from the front or the nearside of the motor vehicle and can be read by any Parking Attendant carrying out his normal enforcement duties.
- **18/13.** A permit shall cease to be valid on the occurrence of any one of the events set out below -
 - (a) the permit holder ceasing to be a resident, in the case of a residents' first or second permit;
 - **(b)** the permit holder ceasing to be the owner of the motor vehicle in respect to which the permit was issued;
 - (c) the cancellation of such permit by the Council under the provisions of Clause 18/14 or Clause 18/15 to this Order;
 - (d) the holder of a special visitors permit issued under the provisions of **Clause 18/10** to this Order being no longer employed in the profession for which the said permit was issued or no longer requiring to park a motor vehicle in pursuance of that profession in the manner for which the permit was issued;
 - (e) the motor vehicle in respect of which such permit was issued being adapted or used in such a manner that it is not a motor vehicle of the class specified in **Schedule 18** to this Order;
 - **(f)** A business permit holder ceasing operation of the business for which the motor vehicles are required, or
 - i) the motor vehicle is no longer required in connection with that business;
 - the business has relocated to another area not within the zone for which the permit has been issued;
 - (g) Where any permit is issued to any person upon receipt of a cheque or credit card and the payment is subsequently dishonoured, the permit shall cease to be of effect from the date of issue and the Council shall serve notice in writing on the person to whom the permit was issued by way of the recorded delivery service or by delivering the notice to the person's last known address requiring that person to surrender the permit to the Council within 48 hours of the receipt of that notice.

- **18/14.** The Council may, entirely at its own discretion, cancel a permit and notify the permit holder at the address shown by that person on the application for the permit or at any other address believed to be that person's place of abode and the permit holder shall surrender the permit to the Council within 2 working days of the receipt of the aforementioned Notice.
- 18/15. A first residents' permit, second residents' permit or special visitors' permit which -
 - (a) is lost, defaced, worn or stolen shall be replaced by the Council upon receipt of the prescribed fee specified in **Schedule 18B** to this Order;
 - (b) ceases to be valid in accordance with Clause 18/13(b) to this Order shall be replaced by the Council, such replacement being issued in respect of a different motor vehicle owned by the permit holder, upon receipt of the prescribed fee specified in Schedule 18B to this Order.
 - The permit for which a replacement permit is issued under the provisions of this clause shall be cancelled and the replacement permit shall have the same expiry date as the permit which has been cancelled. Unless the permit has been lost or stolen, it should be surrendered to the Council before a replacement permit is issued.
- 18/16. A special business permit holder, on surrendering a permit to the Council before its expiry date, shall receive a refund in accordance with the scale prescribed in Schedule 18B to this Order.
- **18/17.** A residents visitors permit which is unused, lost, defaced, worn or stolen shall not be replaced or eligible to a refund of any monies paid in respect of the purchase of that permit.

Schedule 18 - Residents' Parking. Class of vehicle - i) Private Motor Car, Goods Vehicle ii) Motor Cycle

Parking Position - To be parked wholly within the marked parking place

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	Col 6
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours	Zone
18/01	BIRCHFIELD LANE	west	from a point 55 metres south of its junction with Thurston Avenue for a distance of 168 metres in a southerly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	OB2
18/02	GREEN STREET	east	from a point 11 metres south of its junction with Birmingham Road to its junction with Stone Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	OB1
18/03	STONE STREET	east	from a point 31 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Lodge Street to its junction with Green Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	OB1
18/04	WESLEY STREET	south	from a point 35 metres east of its junction with Church Street for a distance of 28 metres in an easterly direction.	At Any Time	OB3

Schedule 18a - Shared Use. Limited Waiting for non permit holders in Residents' Parking Schemes during prescribed hours.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	Col 6	Col 7
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Prescribed hours	Max waiting time	No return within
18a/01	GREEN STREET	east	from a point 11 metres south of its junction with Birmingham Road to its junction with Stone Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1 hr	2hrs
18a/02	STONE STREET	east	from a point 31 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Lodge Street to its junction with Green Street.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1 hr	2hrs

Schedule 18B - Residents' Parking Scale of Charges

1	First Residents' Parking Permit	£20 for one year
2	Second Residents' Parking Permit	£25 for one year
3	Special Visitors Permit	£20 for one year
4	Residents' Parking Areas Visitor Permits Up to 2 hours	25p each
5	Residents' Parking Areas Visitor Permits Up to 6 hours	60p each
6	Residents' Visitor Permit discount for residents over 60 years of age and residents who are Disabled Badge Holders	50%
7	Residents' Parking Areas Visitor Permit Up to 1 week	£6 each
8	Residents' Parking Areas Business Permit	£55 for one year
9	Residents' Parking Areas Business Permit Refunds	Refunds 11 complete calendar months £44 10 complete calendar months £40 9 complete calendar months £36 8 complete calendar months £32 7 complete calendar months £28 6 complete calendar months £24 5 complete calendar months £20 4 complete calendar months £16 3 complete calendar months £12 2 complete calendar months £8 1 complete calendar month £4
10	Replacement first residents' permit, second residents' permit or special visitors' permit.	£3 each

Section 19: Pay and Display

- 19/01. Except as provided for in Clause 19/02, the parts of roads specified in Schedule 19 to this Order are authorised to be used for the purposes of parking a motor vehicle displaying a valid parking ticket (obtained in accordance with Clause 19/06) and subject to the following provisions of this section, as a parking place for such classes of motor vehicles in such positions as specified in Schedule 19 and during the hours prescribed in Column 5 in the said schedule.
- **19/02.** Nothing in **Clause 19/01**, shall restrict the power of the Council or a person designated by the Council to suspend the use of the parking place or any part thereof whenever he/she considers such suspension reasonably necessary -
 - (a) for the purposes of facilitating the movement to traffic or promoting its safety;
 - **(b)** to enable a motor vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purposes in any other road, to be used in connection with
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - iv) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in Schedule 19 of this Order;
 - (c) for the convenience of the occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture from one office or dwellinghouse to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository;
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from a motor vehicle:
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority, parking attendant/civil enforcement officers or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
 - **(f)** for the convenience of occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place at times of weddings or funerals, or on other special occasions;
 - provided that the person authorised by the Council to suspend the use of a parking place or any part thereof, shall thereupon place or cause to be placed in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof, the use of which is suspended, a traffic sign indicating that waiting by motor vehicles is prohibited.
- 19/03. No motor vehicle shall be permitted to wait in the parking place :-
 - (a) when the Council has suspended or suspended part of that parking place in accordance with the provisions Clause 19/02;
 - (b) For a period exceeding the length of time specified in Column 6 of Schedule 19;

- (c) If there is an interval of less than the duration specified in Column 7 of Schedule 19 from a previous period of waiting by the same vehicle in the same side and length of road.
- **19/04.** Nothing in **Clauses 19/01 or 19/03** of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any motor vehicle to wait as specified therein for so long as may be necessary -
 - (a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - **(b)** to enable the vehicle if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, to be used in connection with
 - i) any building operation, demolition or excavation;
 - ii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of a road;
 - the laying, erection, alteration, repair or cleaning of any sewer, or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity, or of any telecommunication lawfully kept installed in any position;
 - iv) the collection of household refuse from, or the cleaning of cesspools at, premises situated on or near the sides and lengths of roads specified in Schedule 19 of this Order;
 - (c) to enable a vehicle which is a universal service provider for the collection or delivery of postal packets in the course of a universal postal service.
 - (d) to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle;
 - (e) to enable a motor vehicle to be used for police, ambulance, fire brigade, local authority or water authority, sewage authority and national rivers authority purposes, when used in pursuance of statutory powers or duty.
- 19/05. Where the parking place is marked by signs, lines, studs or other indications so as to indicate its provision as a parking place for motor vehicles of a specified class or in a specified position, the driver of a motor vehicle shall not permit it to wait in the parking place unless it is -
 - (a) of the specified class and
 - (b) in the specified position
 - except upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform or a Traffic Warden.
- **19/06.** Except as provided in **Clause 19/09**, the following provisions relate to all motor vehicles having more than 2 wheels.
 - (a) Subject as hereinafter provided the driver of a motor vehicle waiting in a parking place specified in **Schedule 19** to this Order, during the hours specified in **Column 5** in the said schedule, on leaving the motor vehicle in that parking place, must pay the daily charges specified in **Schedule 19B**, by the insertion of a coin or coins for the period required into the ticket machine approved in accordance with Section 35(3) of the Act of 1984, and the provisions of Section 47(5) of the Act of 1984 shall apply in respect of such apparatus namely:-

- i) Parking Places specified in **Schedule 19** to this Order- For any one visit charges as specified in **Schedule 19B** to this Order.
- (b) Any ticket issued in receipt of payment of the charges referred to in Clause 19/06(a), or a valid permit obtained in accordance with Section 18 to this Order, shall be displayed in a conspicuous position in the motor vehicle in respect of which it was issued and shall continue to be displayed in such conspicuous position during the whole of the time that the motor vehicle remains in the parking place, so that it can be read by any Parking Attendant carrying out his normal enforcement duties.
- (c) Following the issue and display of a ticket in accordance with Clauses 19/06 (a) and (b) no further ticket shall be purchased for and displayed in the same vehicle whilst parked in the same side and length of road. This clause shall apply if the vehicle has remained in the parking place and shall also apply if it has returned to the same parking place after an interval of less than the duration specified in Column 7 of Schedules 19 and 19A from a previous period of waiting in the same side and length of road.
- (d) Nothing in Clause 19/06 (c) shall apply if the additional ticket or tickets purchased bear an expiry time not later than the length of time specified in Column 6 of Schedule 19 or 19A after the time of purchase of the initial ticket issued in accordance with Clause 19/06 (a).
- (e) Any vehicle using the parking place shall wait wholly within a designated bay.
- **19/07.** The particulars as to the time at which a ticket or tickets were obtained from the apparatus or device provided specified on the ticket or tickets issued by the apparatus or device and affixed in accordance with the provisions of **Clause 19/06** shall be evidence of the particulars so specified.
- **19/08.** No person shall use any parking ticket or tickets issued in respect of a motor vehicle left in a parking place specified in **Clause 19/01** in relation to any other motor vehicle.
- 19/09. Nothing in Clause 19/06 of this Order shall apply to a vehicle which displays :-
 - (a) a disabled person's badge, in the relevant position, to wait in the sides of lengths of road referred to in **Schedule 19**

Schedule 19 Pay and Display

Class of Vehicle - i) Private Motor Car, Goods Vehicle ii) Motor Cycle Parking Position - To be parked wholly within the marked parking place.

Col 1	Col 2	Col 3	Col 4	Col 5	Col 6	Col 7
Ref No	Street Name	Side of St	Location	Hours of operation	Max. waiting time	No return within
19/01	CANAL STREET	south	from a point 9 metres east of its junction with Halesowen Street for a distance of 29 metres in an easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	2 hours	3 hours
19/02	FREETH STREET	north	from a point 106 metres south-east of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 8 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1 hour	2 hours
19/03	FREETH STREET	south	from a point 97 metres south-west of its junction with Oldbury Ringway for a distance of 62 metres in a south-easterly direction.	Mon-Sat 8am-6pm	1 hour	2 hours

Schedule 19B - Pay and Display On-Street Scale of Charges

Scale	Type	Charges	Maximum Stay
1	Pay and Display on-street	10p for 20 minutes	As Displayed
	Pay and Display on-street	20p for 40 minutes	
	Pay and Display on-street	30p for 1 hour	
	Pay and Display on-street	60p for 2 hours	

Section 20: Orders Revoked

20/01 The following Orders are hereby revoked.

The Borough Council of Sandwell (Area No 6. Tipton, Tividale and Oldbury) (Traffic Regulation Order No. 9) 2010

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council (Oldbury Town Centre) (Traffic Regulation Order) 2010

THE COMMON SEAL of THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF SANDWELL was hereunto affixed this 8th day of March 2011 in the presence of:-

N. Shermer

DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE SERVICES (Authorised Signatory)

